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PROCEEDIHNGS

CHAIRMAN WALLATE: If evervone could get
assembled, I am going to call the meeting to order.

This is the meeting of the Operations and Regulaticns
Committee of the Legal Services Corporation Board of
Directors.

Notice has been duly given for April 25th at
9:00. While we were getting wired up and checked out of
the hotel, a half-hour has elapsed and we apologize to
people who have been waiting for us this morning.

Before we get into our business, we are going
to welcome, for the purpese of giving our Invocation
this morning, the Reverend David Durham from Mount Sinai
Baptist Church here in .the District of Columbia up at
Third and Q Streets.

Reverend Durham, we welcome you this morning.
If you can come forward and offer our Invocation, we
certainly would appreciate it.

{(Invocation is presented by the Reverend

David Durham of Mount Sinai Baptist Church)

THE COQURT: Reverend Durham, we thank you
for that and we appreciate you getting us off to such
a fine start this morning.

Thank you for your time.

We have, now that Mrs. Miller has joined us, all
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the members of this Committee here except our ex oficio
member, Chairman Durant. Mrs. Miller and Mrs. Bernstein,
Mr; Smegal and myvself and members, we are happy to have
sitting in with us this morning Mrs. Swafiford .and

Mrs. Benavidez and Pepe lendez who are members of the
Board but nct members of this Committee.

We are happy that you can be with us today.

The first item will be to approve out agenda. Let me
just make one notation. I don't think we need to change
the agenda.

Under Item 4 we will be making recommendations
to the full Board on above-cited regulations as far as
by-laws and Sunshine Act are concerned. We will’hear
testimony on private attorney involyement.

We had hoped today that Mr. Smith, former
President of the ABA, would be with us  as a result of
the pro bono conference in Charlotte. He had been talking
with some of our officers and wanted to come join us
this morning.

We heard from him vesterday. He has been in
the hospital and he is not going to be able to be with us
today. He is going to submit a written comment and what
I would recommend that the Committee do is wait until
we have heard from Mr. Smith before we do any mark-up
on these regulations.
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This should not delay our process. The Board
is not going to meet tomorrow SO we are not going to be
able to send anything to the Board anyway. It would
be our intention, I hope, to have a fairly long working
session when we come back in May and deal with private
attorney involvement and do as much of the lobbving
regulation. 1612 as we can at that time.

So with that explanation of Item 4, the agenda,
if there is any member of the Board who has any corrections
or additions tc make to the agenda?

(No response)

If not, can we have a motion that the agenda

be adopted as printed in the Board book?

MR. SMEGAL: So moved.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: Is there a second?

MS. BERNSTEIN: Second.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: There is & second., All in
favor? Is there a debate?

MS. BERNSTEIN: Well, there is no debate. - It
is just that as printed in the Board book, it says we
are going to make recommendations regarding private
attorney involvement.

I was going to say that I would, given the
explanation that you made that we are not going to
get involved with that question today--
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CHAIRMAN WALLACE: We are going to make
recommendations on 1601 and 1622.

MS. BERNSTEIN: Okay.

CHATIRMAN WALLACE: On above-cited regulations
except 1614, I guess we should say.

MS. BERNETEIN: If that is the sense that Tom
made in his motion, then I don't have any problems with
it.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: Was that your sense, Mr.
Smegal?

MR. SMEGAL: I believe that is the sense.
Certainly we are going to make a recommendation and
in that sense the recommendation will be put over.

(Laughter)

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: With that understanding,
all in favor say aye.

(A chorus of ayes)

Opposed?

(No response)

The agenda is adopted. We have two sets of
minutes to consider. As members of the Committee will
recall, at the last meeting we asked our staff to
update the last two or three witnesses from the meeting
of February 22nd.

We didn't get them in any detail. I have one
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correction written that I would like to make on page 13.

It says the Chairman then commented that the
subgrant provisions are unnecessarily burdensome to the
Bar and - may be burdenscome to others. The only
thing I would say is what I think I said and what I
meant to say: subgrant provisions may be unnecessarily
burdensome to the Bar.

I don't think I knew enough then or know enough
now to make a definite statement on it. I know the
thrust of my statement was if the Bar was having problems
with this, other people may, too,and we ought to look at
it.

May 1 have unanimous consent to change "are”
to"may be" in that paragraph on page 137

(A chorus cof affirmative responses)

Hearing no dissent, we will make that correction
then.

Do any other members of the Board have any
further corrections to make other than the corrections
that we discussed at the last Board meeting of these
minutes?

MS. BERNSTEIN: Are we talking just about the
22nd?

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: Just talking about the 22nd
right now.
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{No response)

If there are no further corredtion to these
minutes, I would entertain a motion that with the
correction just made and the corrections made to these
minutes at the last meeting, could we have a motion
that these minutes be approved as amended?

MS, BERNSTEIN: I make that motion.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: There is a motion. Is
there a second?

MS. MILLER: I second it.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: The motion is seconded.

Any further discussion on these minutes?
Only on the 22nd.

"MR. SEMGAL: Yes. We had a discussion at
the next meeting of those minutesg~-

CIIATRMAN WALLACE:_ Right.

MR. SMEGAL: =~-and I thought I had seen it
in here. It had to do with a letter that had come
in from--a GAO letter. My concern was that it did not
refer to the most regulations that had been promulgated,

the '83 regulatiomns.

and I don't see that that has been set forth

here.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: I don't think it has been

changed yet. Let me ask the Acting Secretary. I have
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looked at the minutes of March 7 and 8 and the first
two pages of those have to do with corrections to be
made to the minutes of February 22nd.

I don't think that those corrections have
been made yet because we never passed on the full list
of corrections. What I took the nature of this motidn
to be was the correction we just made a minute ago
and the corrections that we made March 7th and B8th
should now be added and the minutes be adopted.

I suppose, Mr. Secretary, you will be going
back to incorporate the changes we made last time into
these minutes. Those have not been done vet, have
they?

MR. DAUGHERTY: Yes, Sir, that has been done.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: Oh, it has been done?

MR. DAUGHERTY: I think Mr.'Smeéal is raising
a guestion about the minutes of February 13th that
he raised during the February 22nd meeting. I can
get vou a copy of those minutes if you would like to
re—examine them.

MR. SMEGAL: You are saying that that actually
goes back to the 13th rather than the 22nd?

MR. DAUGHERTY: On the 22nd, as you will see
noted on page 2 of these minutes--

MR. SMEGAL: Yes.
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MR. DAUGHERTY: --when the minutes of
February 13th were discussed, yvou made a--you raised
some questions as to the significance of the GAO letter
and whether or not the cover hote accompanying it
accurately described the contents.

MR. SMEGAL: Okav. 8o the change I was
concerned about is already in_.the February 13th minutes
and the colloguy here was with fespect to the February
22nd with réspect to those changes?

We didn't have a further discussion on March
seventh?

MR. DAUGHERTY: You did not have a discussion
on March seventh about that. And whether or not the
February 1l3th meeting minutes now reflect vour intention,
I will just have to get a copy to check, 8ir.

MR. SMEGAL: Thank you.

CHATIRIMAN WALLACL: Mr. Secretary, I am a
little confused. These are the minutes of March seventh.
I am looking at the minutes of March seventh and I see
at the bottom of page two of those minutes and at the
top of page three: Mr. Smegal requested that the words
"regarding the significance of the content of the GAD
letter"be added after the words w--

MS. BERNSTEIN: That is on the 22nd.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: Yes. These are on the minutes

Acme Reporting Compahy
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of the 22nd and that is what we have a motion on the
floor to approve.

Now what I want to go back and do is see
whether that correction that we adopted--

{reads document)

--"regarding the significance of the content
of the GAQ letter". Okey. That correction has béen
made to the minutes of the 22nd.

MS. BERNSTLEIN: The only thing I would suggest,
Dennis, is on page two of the February 22ndéd minutes,
the beginning of the second paragraph on page two,
where 1t says "Chairman Wallace then asked the members
of.the Committee to review the draft minutes”.

Could we insert "of February 225&" since we
don't have anything in there that says which minutes
we' were reviewing?

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: UNow wait a minute. Those
would be February 13.

MS. BERNSTEIN: That is what I mean: February 13tl

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: Okay. I think that is a
good correction to make since we have two sets before
us and we are a little confused.

A1l right.

(Pause)

Now, with these two corrections of today then,
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I think the motion before us would be to approve
the minutes of February 22nd. Is there any further
debate on that?

(No’response)

If not, all in favor say aye.

(A chorus of ayes)

Opposed?

(No response)

Hearing no dissent, the minutes of February 22nd
are approved as substantially amended. Has everyvbody
had a chance to look at the minutes of March 7th and 8th
in preparation to this meeting?

(No. response)

Are there any corrections or additions to
be made to the minutes of ﬁarch 7th and 8th?

HMR. SHEGAL: There is a small type on page six
of those minutes, which is aiso numbered page 22, in
the indented portion, the subsection about six lines
down. The word "man" appears where it should be "may".

. CEATRMAN WALLACE: 0Okay. That correction will
e made without objection. Are there any other corrections
that anyone sees in these minutes that need to be
made?
(No response)
Hearing none, the Chair would entertain a

Acme Reporting Company
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motion to approve these minutes as corrected.

MS. MILLER: So moved.

MR. MENDEZ: Second.

CHATRMAN WALLACE: There is a motion and a
second. Any further discussion?

(No response)

All in favor, say aye.

(& chorus of ayes)

Opposed?

{No response)

Hearing no dissent, the minutes of March 7th
and 8th are approved.

The next item on our agenda, I believe, if
I can flip back through.the book, is a report from
the 0Office of General Counsel on 1601 and 1622, the
by-laws and the Sunshine Act.

I would recognize our representative from
the General Counsel's 0ffice, Mr. Duga, to make that
report at this time.

MR. DUGA: The amendments that were voted
on by the Board were published for comment. The
comment period ran out last Mconday. This was on both
parts 1601 and 1622,

As of this morning, no comments were received,
Therefore, to make matters relatively short, we have no
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202! 62E6-4888




h
b
9]

b
1=

1 recommendations for further changes. e would
9 recommend that this Committee recommend to the Board
3 the formality of finalizing 1601 and 1622 as they now
4 stand in proposed amended state, if that makes any

! 5 sense. )

‘ 6 | CHAIRMAN WALLACE: I think that makes some

sense. Do any members of the Committee have any

-1

8 comments or questions for the General Counsel;s Office?
. 9 (No response)
i 10 Any comments or questions on these regulations
% 11 ||, at allz?
12 (No response)
13 ' Isrthere anyone with us here this morning who
14 il has anything to say about these two sets of regulations
15 at this point?
1€ | (No response)
'2 17 All right., We will take them one by cne
| 18 then. The Chair would entertain a motion that we
19 recommend to the Board that part 160l--the by-laws--
20 be amended as previously approved by this Committee
) 21 and as published in the Federal Register.
) 29 MR. SMEGAL: That's a motion.
s 23 CHAIRMAN WALLACE: 1Is there a second?
94 MS.BERNSTEIN: I second it.
25 CHAIRMAN WALLACE: Any further discussion?
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regard to

(No response)

All in favor say aye.

(A chorus of aves)

Opposed?

(No response)

That moticn carries.

The Chair would entertain a similar motion with

part 1622, the Sunshine Act, that we recommend

to the Board that they approve those regulations as

previously recommended by this Committee and as

republished in the Federal Register.

moved any

MR, SMEGAL: I will make the éame motion.
CHAIRMAN WALLACE: Is there a second?

MS. BERNSTEIN: I will second it.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: All right. It has been
seconded.

Any further discussion?

(No response)

All in favor say ayve.

(A chorus of ayes)

Opposed?

(No response)

Hearing no disgsent, that motion is adopted.

We would go on to part 1l6l4 on private attorney

involvement. We have some witnesses who are going to be

Acme Reporting Company
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with us this morning. I understand that they have
reached town, haven't thev?
MR. BOVARD: Their flight has been delaved.
We received word from their Secretary.
CHAIRMAN WALLACE: I think what we ought to
do--and I apologize to the folks that are with us--
I think what we will do then is we do have witnesses
coming but we also have'folks here that may have some things
to say on private attorney involvement regulations as |

they stand.

What I would--as they stand recommended. What
I would like to do at this point is to ask members of ;

the public who are with us if they have got any comments

Then at that point I think we will have to

recess until these witnesses get here and we can all
go answer our questions from the Senate that were
delivered to us last night.

Are there any comments from the members of
the public on 16147 I know we have heard on this to
some extent already.

Mr. Houseman?

MR. HOUSEMAN: I want to méke a couple of
maybe process points.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: Okay.

Acme Reporting Company
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MR. HOUSEMAN: And then raise a couple of
issues that I would like vyou to think about when vou
are reading over the staff version and our proposed
version.

First, the process points. There is material
being handed out that I don't get unless I go out of
my way to ask for it.

~The General Counsel's Office has been very
good at this. I would'really appreciate, in order to
respond to whatever information you are getiing, to
be able to get the material in time that I can respond
and--

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: Let me ask what you have
missed because I am not sure I have gotten-—

MR. HOUSEMAN: I am not sure anything is
coming out. But for example there are memos that
are handed out right at the time of meeting which are
avallable a couple days before.

And it would Jjust be useful for me to get
my hands on those so that I could have a chance to
look them over and think about them,

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: Let me just say that the
only memos we got today are the background on the
witnesses~-

MR. HOUSEMAN: I don't mean that.

Acme Reporting Company
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CHAIRMAN WALLACE: Okay.

MR. HOUSEMAN: I mean, substance stuff that relates
to 1614.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: Yeah. I -- you know, I really
think ==

MR. HOUSEMAN: Okay.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: I may not be getting it either, :
because heaven knows I'm asking for everything I can find
out on PAI, and it's a short list.

MR. HOUSEMAN: Okay. Maybe I'm wrong, but there
have been some memos available on PAI .that were cut before
the meeting that, if possible, I'd Jjust like to get ahold
of them. I can send a messenger over to wherever you want.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: You know, I've certainly asked,
and I wiil ask again, the genéral counsel's office to be
cooperative on this —-

MR. HOUSEMAN: They have been extremely cooperative.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: Okay. If the memos are coming
from some place else, I'm really not sure I'm seeing them
either, and that's from time to time a problem.

MS. BERNSTEINK: Terry, do vou have specific concerns]
Are you in a position to think that there are memos that
vou're not aware of in the general counsel's office?

ME. DUGA: Not that I know of.

MS. BERNSTEIN: Okay.

Acme Reporting Company
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MR. DAUGHERTY: There were two items handed out --
there was a hand-out at vour February 22nd meeting from
the office of field services. There was a hanc-cut at vour
March 8th meeting, that I prepared. So, both of those were
made available on the back table. I believe that there's
alsoc been done some -~ been some work done by Ms. McDermott
and she distributed that at the last meeting.

I don't think there's been anything else relevant
to that.

CHATRMAN WALLACE: Let me make this fifst explana-
tion, and, also, further suggestions of -~ I think, as every-
body knows, we have had some problems with the staff. We
are understaffed, and we have a lot of work to do.

I would introduce, if I may, one of -~ Tom Bovard,
who came on board a week ago. Are you a deputy or assistant
or what kind of general counsel are you, Tom?

| MR. BOVARD: Liaison.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: Okay. I think Tom is working
in the general counsel's office, and he -- he's not working
in the general counsel's office? Who are you working for,
Tbm?

ME. BOVARD: You.

CHATIRMAN WALLACE: Okay.  Tom 1s working for me.

I don't know where he's been in the line item, but if --

I have asked Tom to try to get -- really, to put his full

Acme Reporting Company
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time on crganizing these committee hearings and getting
things to me in advance and getting them in the board books.
I mean, I don't want the public tc be unaware of the things
that we're doing here, and in the future, when we've got
witnesses coming, when we've got reports we're going to
be reviewing, they ought to be in the board book, it seems
to me, just-like the regs. are.

I think Tom is going to try to do that because
I want the folks to have access to these things. I want
to have access to them, too, and whoever Tom works for in
Washington, he's working for me at these hearings, and I
think we're going tc get these reaécnably well crganized
from here on out.

But, criticism is well accepted, and we're going
tc try to get that straightened out now that we've got help
on a regular basis.

MR. HOUSEMAN: Fine. Secondly, I tﬁink it would
be very -- you may have done this already, but I would
particularly urge you tc read tﬁe gnalysis which Mariorie
McDermott d4id on PAIL, and I think she has a number of
interesting sets of data in it that relate to the PAI regula-
tions, and to some of the alternatiﬁe proposals that are
being considered by the board and the committee.

For example, it shows a rise in the number of

cases since 1982, and the case closure levels, which always
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1 lag behind the amcunt of funding are now up to abcut 12.4

(]

percent, based on the data at the end of 1983.

3 Secondly, it talks about differences in the types
4 offsubject matter between the priva%e, non-staff and legal
5 services staff, showing that proklems unigue to the board

6 are handied much more by staff. The problems where's the

7 common expertise of the private bar when there's no private

8 economic incentive, the private bar and staff can do equally

9 well.

10 I think it's useful to look at that data as well
11 as the data in the discussion that Mariorie provides on

12 the litigating cases and the court cases, particularly with

13 regard to the differences in percentages on litigated and
14 court cases, and the reasons for those percentages.

15 CHAIRMAN WALLACE: Do you see the difference in

16 || case handling as being a disadvantage? I told the Senate

17 vesterday I thought that seemed to be a reasonable division
18 of labor if you're going to have private attorneys involved,
19 for them to concentrate on the kinds of cases that thev

20 ordinarily do for paying clients.

é 21 Do you see —-

E 22 MR. HOQUSEMAN: No, ne. I agree with that completely
23 ﬁo, I don't think it's -- it only goes to how you lock at
24 the mix of private and staff programs, and trying toc draw
25 a conclusion about that, and how far we should -- what kind
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of mandate we should put on. think you have to look at
that kind of data, that's all I'm saving.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: OCkay.:

MR. HOUSEMAN: Finally, as you think about the
various options that you are considering, guidelines, ten
percent, 12.5 percent requirements, etc., there is a distinctid
that I just want vou to reflect upon as you think about
this.

When you make something a reguirement, you essentiall
put the program into a compliance -- put the corporation
in the program into a compliance perspective. That is,
you either comply with 12.5 percent or you don‘t. If you
don't, vou're subjgct to sanctions.

As opposed to guldelines where the.program gets
monitored and recommendaticns can be made that you're under
it, you're over it, you should be doing more. It's a different
perspective and programs view it in a different perspective,
when vou're thinking abcut it, whether you have to comply
with something and need a certain percentage reguirement
or whether with the guidelines, fou can be monitcocred and
if you're doing well, you can, you know, -- it's a much

more -- how should I put it? It's a much more cooperative

relationship. It's a much more useful relationship, I think,

most programs find when this kind of stuff, which is not

a requirement of the Act and not a restriction, could be
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in a monitoring framework as opposed to a compliance frame-
work.

So, as you think about the various options that
we're discussing and the desires, I think, of all of us
to build in more flexibility, I think wyou should think about
the conseguences on the practical level to programs in the
corporation when you're in a compliance framewcrk as opposed
to monitoring framework, and that's just a thought that
hasn't come out in either the pricr testimony or my prior
comments.
And, as we go into more detail in the next meeting,
I think it would be useful to reflect on that.
MS5. BERNSTEIN: Dan?
. CHAIRMAN WALLACE: Ms. Bernstein?
MS. BERNSTEIN: Can you give me your opinion then,
if it were in a voluntary or a guideline mode, would it
be your opinion that the programs would comply with the
12 and a half percent?

MR. HOUSEMAN: If it was 12 and a half percent,

I think ves, the data that we have shows that the ten percent

guideline was working, the programs were not only complying
with it, they Qere going beyond it, and both Maricrie's
paper and the other data presented to yvou show that ana
Ken Smith's study certainly shows that.
MS. BERNSTEIN: If we move the percentage to twenty
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percent, would vou -- would it be vour opinion that the
programs would make an effort to voluntarily meet that guide-
line?

MR. HOUSEMAN: Probably. I mean, but twenty percent
raises a whole host of other problens.
M8, EERNSTEIN: Okay. In a cooperative effort --
MR. HOUSEMAN: There has been very little evidence
that the programs dc not comply with either the ten percent
or the 12.5 percent. What I'm saying, more importantly,
is that when it was a ten percent guideline, it was

substantial compliance and substantizal movement, as +his

data reflects.

MS. BERNSTEIN: Do you disagree with Esther Lardent's

characterization that the ten percent was viewed as a require-
ment by the programs?
MR. HOUSEMAN: Esther didn't say that. That was
Joshua Brooks who said that.
MS. BERNSTEIN: ©No. We Jjust approved the minutes,
and that was in the transcript £ rom Esther Lardent's comments.
CHAIRMAN WALLACE: Let's go back and look at that.
MR. HOUSEMAN: I. think I had better look at the
minutes. Esther, in fact, made the oppcsite point. She
made the point guite strongly that the ten percent was a
guideline, not a reguirement, and that --

MS. BERNSTEIN: She did make that point, but she
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said the prcgrams viewed it as a reguirement. That's what --

‘MR. HOUSEMAN: Viewed it as something that they
héd to achieve, but not in the sense that if they missed
it ky 9.9 percent, they are going to be out of compliance.

MS. BERNSTEIN: That's no difference from the
situation we have now in which if there is a slight deviation,
I think it was testified to at that last meeting by cur
staff that if there was a slight deviaticn, there's no
prckblem now, It doesn't cause & compliesnce prohilem if there's
a siight deviation.

MR. HOUSEMAN: That's not clear. First of all,
because we haven't been in to a situation yet where we've
have the 12.5 percent in terms of review program monitoring.

MS. BERNSTEIN: But, I'm just going by the testimon

=

we've had at the meeting, Alan, which is -- you know, I'm
trying to deal with what evidence we've had before us at
these meetings in conjunction with the Marjorie McDermott
report and what backgrecuvné information we have con this 12.5
percent involvement, and from what I'm hearing you say,
is that let's call it something else.

MR. HOUSEMAN: ©No. I'm saying -- guite cliearly,
I'm saying there's a reason --

MS. BERNSTEIN: Because the staff and Esther said
minimum =-- you know, de minimus of deviations don't -- you

know, shouldn't result in any sort of a compliance sanction
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1 || or arything. We've heard that from the staff. We've heard
2 || that from Esther Lardent, and what I hear you saying is
3 it we should call it something different.
4 MR. HOUSEMAN: No. What I'm saying is -- first
5 of all, I don't think that's exactly what Esther said, but
E 6 {| what I'm saying is that if you look at it as a guideline

and vou look at it in the frame of monitoring, you're going

-1

8 || to build a much more effective and cooperative relationship
9 i with the programs than if you look at it in terms of strict
10 {| compliance. That's all I'm saying.

11 When vou talk about a reguirement, you move into
12 || a compliance framework, and the compliance framework does

13 not -- is not, I think, in this area, the kind of Iframework

E C 14 you want to be in. That's the only point I'm making.

15 CHAIRMAN WALLACE: MNMr. Smegal, did youv have some-

16 thing you wanted to add?
17 MR. SMEGAL: Well, I don't have the transcrirt
18 in front of me, sc I can't gquote Esther, but it would seem

19 to me from what you two are saying, is that we've got a

20 carrot and a stick situation, and Esther was saying that

. 21 if it's a carrot context, that the programs would come along.
22 2s Alan is pointing out, they did come along. They complied

. 23 in a2 sense, and Alan is concerned that 1f you use the stick

24 arprcach, they are going to resist it.

In the circumstance where there was a more

[ ]
r
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cooperative feeling, Esther was voicing the view that the
programs went along and they all were complying with the
ten percent in a voluntary sense, and Alan is suggesting
that that is what we continue to do here, and I don't =--

I see a subtle difference and I think Alan is making the
difference in that.

I don't know where tle trénscript would be, and
I'm sure whatever the transcript says, I suspect that Esther
intended what I am suggesting she intended.

MS. BERNSTEIN: I don't want to belabeor it, but
my point is simply that I believe that if the result of
either calling it a mandatory reguirement or calling it
a guideline such that‘the programs felf that it was something
that they should attain, and thé corporation felt that it
was something that they should attain, that the monitoring
would be exactly the same, whether ycu call it a mandatory
requirement or a guideline, and that, therefore, I don't
think that there is & distinction in the carrot and the
stick, and if you're going to make that distinction, then
the evidence that we have at this point is under the present
facts that we have in, if we want to call the ten percent
guideline a carrot, and the 12 and a half percent reguirement
a stick, then the programs have complied to both in exc;ss
of the requirement on the national average, as I remember

the information that we have.
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And, so, I guess I'm just -- I don't think that
there really is a difference, and I don't see the conception
in terms of the difference, and i1f the point you're making,
Tom, is that they're gocing te ke mere reluctant to comply
with something if we say vou have to comply with it, then
I think there's a problem with that.

MR. SMEGAL: No. I think you misstated the facts,
We have experience with the guidelines, and the experience
has been a good cne, and, now, what you're suggesting is
that our experience with the guideline is so gocd, let's
make it mandatory. Let's make it a reguirement.

MS. BERNSTEIN: No. The 12 and a half percent
is mandatory, Tom.

MR. SMEGAL:. I don't think that's the waf it's
being treated either by the staff cr by the programs.

MS. BERNSTEIN: Well, but, the point of it is
that that's why I'm saying that Alan's characterization
that it is -- you know, that we should call it a guideline
rather than a reguirement cr mandatcry is a distincticn
without a difference.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: Mr. Mendez is trying to jump
in here and we're happy to have him sitting in with us today.

MR. MENDEZ: I was going to ask you a gquestion
that I was asked yesgterday.

Imagine a case where a program refuses to
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comgly. If it's a guideline, what sancticns are there,
and if it's mandatory, what sanctions are there?

MR. HOUSEMAN: Well, if it's a guideline, the
monitoring can reguire certain steps be taken. We can impose
specific conditions, and you can use the normal technigue
that are available, and obvicusly you can still use those
technicues for compliance.

But, part of the difference hereé is with compliance,
you may well immediately subject the program to more harsher
sancticns. Secondly, you create ~- the problem with the
compliance arises less in that context. It arises more
in the context of vhen youv are 12.3 percent. I mean, you
dumg a lot of money to get 12.5 because you've got this
noticn vev have to ke at 12.5.

That is building in flexibility up front in a
guideline sense. Combined with monitoring, I think the
evidence indicates it's going to assure you you're going
to reach your goal, and it's going to provide the flexibility
up front, so that certair things don't happen.

The sanctions that are continuing to be available
would continue to be available in both cases, but I'm just
saying it's -~ in essence, you asked us fcr the compliance
framewcrk. It's like either comply or you don't.

MR. MENTCEZ: All right. Is it fair to say that

the reguirement, you've got a sledochanmer behind it, and
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1 if it's ret, you den't?

MR. HOUSEMAN: I don't think it's a siedgehammer.

[ =]

3 I think that in either case, you've got plenty of sanctions
4 to use.
5 MR. MENDEZ: Okay.
- ' 6 MR. HOUSEMAN: And, you may not use one or the
7 other, I mean, depending on what vou're talking about. The
8 framework by which you lcok at this, programs are in a frame-
9 work of trying to comrly, seeking this as a goal, using
10 the reéources most economically and effectively. Thét's
11 the attitude, the atmonshere vou want to create. You don't

12 want to creat an atmosphere and attitude of well, we have

13 to reach 12.5 percent or, Jesus, the world's going to end.
14 MR. MENDEZ: L&t me ask --
15 MR. HOUSEMAN: The problem with this is, vou see,

16 the precgram audits and stuff are Jjust coming back, from
17 the first year vhern we had a 12.5 percent requirement on

18 the grant. So, we don't really know exactly what has happenec

19 erd what programs have done. That information is starting

20 to come in, but it's hard to make any conclusions about
21 htis.
22 CHAIRMAMN WALLACE: You have cne more guestion,

] 23 Mr. Mendez?

24 MR. MENDEZ: What happens in the case, orn a voluntary

25 type issue? You can't automatically termirate the grant
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for failure to comply with the guidelines, you have to write
the conditions. S0, it could possibly exist for a second
year oOr not.

MR. HOUSEMAN: Well, that's true. I mean, you
can certainly -- it depends on the level. I mean, if a
program is one percent, made no effort, I mean, there is
a lot of ievels --

MR. MENDEZ: I mean, I'm not talking about --

MR. HOUSEMAN: I mean --

MR. MENDEZ: -~ the case} my imaginrary case. The
imagirary case where they make no effort to comply at all.
If we héve this imaginary case --

MR. HOUSEMAN: I think you're in roughly the same
position in either case. N

MR. MENDEZ: But, the requirements you can defund
immediately.

MR. HOUSEMAN: Yes. The requirement procedures,
yes.

MR. MENDEZ: I'm sorry?

MR, HOUSEMAN: gcubject to the determination.

MR. MENDEZ: Of course. But, the guidelines --
it would be at least the second yvear kefore you --

MR. HOUSEMAN: Not necessarily. Not necessarily
because there is criteria in the Act about economic and

effective, ard there's criteria about, vou know, acting
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consistent with the instructions, cuidelines, etc., and
if it was sc out cf compliance, it wasn't really a closed
case, I think vou're in much the same pcsition either way.

\ CEAIRMAN WALLACE: Let me ask vou a historical
guestion, and anybkody that's got any historical recollection,
please let me know. Bui, it would seem to me that there
are a lot of requirements in our regulations and in our
Act, and not every program has hit every one of those reguire-
ments absolutely on the head.

But, they haven't been hit with a sledgehammer
anéd been defunded. The history of this program, I would
think, shows the certain amount of tolerarce bhefore good
faith failure to comply. We're -- heaven knows, with all
the programs and all the regquirements, if everybody was
defunded the minute theyrféiled to meet a reguirement, represe
an ineligible plan or violated one of the lobbying prcvisions,
there would have been a lot more defundings than they have
beern.

I would think if this is a reguirement, we would
enforce it with the same sort of commcn sense, gocd faith
stancards that all the other requirements have historically
been enfcrced, and why should‘ﬁhis reguirement make the
field ahy more nervous than any of the other requirements?

You can always follcw-up and get yourself in a

compliance situation, but if they are good faith, you usually
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get thro%gh it all right. Why is this different?

MR. HOUSEMAN: I'm not sure, given the way you're
presenting it, that 1t's any different at all. I'm trying
te put a framewcrk that what we want to do is enccurage
private attorney involvement, but we don't want to create
silly tensions over something that we shouldn't be, you
know, worrying about with this 12.4 percent or 12.5 percent.

We don't want programs in December dumping & lot
of money into some silly things sco that their audit report
looks like it's 12.5 percent. All of those kinds of things
are dangerous, that can be eliminated in a lot of wavs.
Commentary in the regs, bﬁt, you know, just saying I hope
that we approach this in a framewcrk of trying to move toward
a goal that we all seek, and not get locked into conéerns
about well, -- I mean, I see the other sgide.

Well, if it's not a reguirement, the procgrams
will pull back. I don't see -- it's part of the framewcrk
whereby vou lcok at this. It we're both trying to meet
each other and go in the direction and, rememker, this is
really fought out onrthe local level, and it's a cooperative
relationship that's Just been developed at the local level
and we want to do everything in our power to encourage that.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: Let me ask Mr. Duga scmwething
here because he works hard and he's been trying to say somethirn

‘MS. BERNSTEIN: Well, before, let me respond because
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I don't want to forget the point I was going tc make with
Alan, thkough.
From the standpoint of jgst,_you know, kinc of
efficient management, it's much easier -- we are dealing
with a2 lot of different entities out there who are run by
boards of directors who come in, and if you'we got a checklist

of things that you are, vou know, supposed tc be doing and

you're werking from that checklist, it seems like -- it's
just like -~ to bring it home, when you're raising children,
if you put -- if you lay down the rules that ,you know,

yo will or will not do this, then the children know what
to expect.

I'm not saying that it's a program of children,
but by the same token, if -- as long as the rule is laid
out clearly, that doesn't mean that you're going to spank
your child if the child doesn't get home frcm the neighbor's
at exactly the right time.

Ydu -- but, the rules having been laid out as
a rule, I think promotes good feelings because people know
what tc expect.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: Let me get out of psychology.

MR. HOUSEMAN: Tt's really treating the program
in a much different way than it should be treated.

CHAIRMAN WALIACE: Mr. Duga?

MR. DUGA: 1 think that these concerns have been
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addressed in the reg. We did consider the rroblems of when
there's been good faith compliance,  kbut therets been a miss
and a minor miss.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: Where do you see that in the
regs. as such?

MR. DUGA: 1In several additions that we've made.
The first one starts out with the page 89 where we've re-
inserted the joint venture aspect.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: That helps joint ventures.

MR. LUGA: It helps joint ventures and it still
requires good faith. But, it really gets in, in the various
waiver provisions that we've written inte tle Act.

CHATIRMAN WALLACE: Yeah.

MR. LUGA: 1Into the reg., I mean. Sorry.

CHATIRMAN WALLACE: I don't want to get into the
details of the waiver provisions right now because my problem
with the waiver provisions is not that -- is not necessarily
what they say, it's Just all the hoops people have tc Jump
through.

Everything in here seems tc me is -- if I may
borrow from criminal law -- the kind of things that ought
to go into prosecutorial discretion.

But, if he set uvp a paper shuffling bureaucracf
to enforce his discreﬁion, it'd get awfully bogged dcwn.
But, I think good faith is in here, tco, and what worries
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me, worries me, the impression I det, Mr. Houseman, is that
there is & feeling that this board isn't going to give people
any credit for good faith, that there's a lot of requirements-
that are in the Act, that were in the regulations passed
by earlier boards, that didn't cause this problem because
everybody assumed that we were working together and if you
missed by a little bit, nobody Gas going tc come dcwn on

ycur head,

If the field trusted us, and I'm not saving they

cshould kncw us well enough to press this just yet, I cdon't

think we'd ke having this ciscussion because I don't see
|

that this reguirement is all that different from other require-ﬂj

ments in the Act that have not had pecple's heads chopped

MR. HOUSEMAN: Well, but, Mike, lock at the history

1

of this. First, we had, in 1981, a major effort by field
programs, corporations, the leadership of the American Bar .
Assoclaticn, state end local kars all around the country,
to come up with a viable approach to PAI.

We came up with a viable approach ﬁhat everycne
kLought into, that everyone agreed with, that everyone had

a say 1in the development of, and everybkody came out happy

with.

We put it into practice, and it's working. Then,

without any new study, without any new analysis, without
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. even lcokihg at the data, with necthing to suggest there

was any basis whatsoever for a change, the next board cor
subsequernt koard ups it to 12.5 percent and makes it & reguire-
ment over every comment that came in. There was no commgnt
in favor of it, Objecticns from the bar associations, testimol
in congress, objections from the ABA, saying don't co it,
and it's done and, now, we're trying to take it up again.

What I'm suggesting to you is that if you really
want to return to the kind of relationship which you
described, we should gc back fo where we were, which was

working, and we should go back and trust each cther and

move in that direction, and I think that that is, in fact,

that that will lead you to show more good faith in the programs,

and the programs will respond a positive way than if you
stick with the 12.5 percent regquirement.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: Okay.. Let me take —- Ms. Bern-
Stein wants tc make soﬁe response to that. Our witnesses
have arrived, and what I'm going to do is let Ms. Bernstein
answer on her view of the historical perspective, and then
we'll get cur witnesses here, and I appreciate the comments
this morning.

| Ms. Bernstein?

MS. BERNSTEIN: I would just ask, I think it would

be very helpful for the other members of this committee

and the board if the secretary cf the corporation wculd get
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the excerpts from the transcript from the debate when the
ten percent guideline was accepted from the beard, because
it was not a happy family relaticnship at that point. The
dekbate was very heated. The field resisted it strongly.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: Was this at the board meeting?

MS. BERNSTEIN: This was at the board meeting,
ard I would just ask the secretary to provide for the committed
because, since we're going to be taking this up at ahother
meeting, I think Mr. Houseman's characterization is somewhat
more prleasant characterization of the process than actually
occurred because there were very heated disagreements about
having a ten percent being a substantial private attcorney
involvement.

Let me also say that we -- I would like to have
some reminders for this board, this committee and this board,
as to the comments that came in of the 12 and a2 half percent
requirements, and we -- I weculd like us aiso to look at
the testimony and the legislative history c¢f HR-3480. When
the House passed a legislative act, which would have
required the ccrporation, had it been passed in the Senate,
to havé made & substantiasl private attorney involvement
and some of the -- and I would like a summzrxy for this commritts
and for the board of what input the ABA and particularly
the state kLere in Wisconsin promoted to the Hcuse of

Representatives regarding what they considered the proper
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proportion and whether it would be a reguiremernt cr a guide-
line regarding private attorney involvement.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: Mr. Bovard, I gee ycu taking
nctes on all cof that. I'm neot going to get into any further
discussion on this right now, but what I will ask if that
you put as much of that stuff together as you can, make
it available to the committee. Also, make it available
to Mr. Houseman and to anybbdy else whe wants to see it,
and let's try to get it in the becard book in advaﬁce of
our next meeting, sc¢ we will be working in common historical
record on this, when we talk abcut it rext time.

I know you haven't gof anything else to do, Tcﬁ.
LEt's do tryv to get that together. Mr. Duca, Mr. Eousemar,
I thank you.

ME. HOUSEMAN: Thank vyou.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: Ms. Eisenberg, I will certainly
hear from you, and then we'll get to our witnesses.

MS. EISENBERG: FEleancr Fisenberg, region 8 prolect
directcrs associaticn.

I wanted tc make two brief comments. First, I
think there's a very critical difference between this regula-
tiocn and others in that this regulation puts programs in
a position of having to comply with something over which
they generally have less control.

In other words, there is more interaction with
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the external world, the private bar, and it's not something
that we can generally guarantee is going to meet this 12
and a half percent because it's not entirely within our
control. I think that's a very critical difference.

In the discussions vou've been having and the
current revisions that vou're locking towards include &
cemplex series of fairly inclusive waivers, 1t seems to
me that those waivers are iﬁ perfect recogrition of lccal
differences and the difficulty of this guestion, and that
they may tend to eat up the rules, if it's a reguirement,
and would create an administrative and bureaucratic morzcs
that would he &avcided if it was a guideline.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: Thank vou, ma'am. We-appreciate
it._ Who knows how to work this P.A. system? |

(Pause}

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: Okay. We do have our witnesses
with us this morning. It's -- Mr. Bovard, are yoﬁ going
to introduce the witnesses? Are you prepared to introduce
these folks to us? Can you all come on forward and have
a seat at the table, and we'll ask our staff to introduce
you to the committee.

MR. BOVARD: This morning, we have three witnesses
from the Crawford County Bar Association in Meadvillie,
Pennsvlvania, who are going to describe a private attorney

involvement program in thelr area.
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The first is Gordon R, Miller. He's president
of the Crawford County Bar Association. The second is Yolando|
Barco, who is familiar with the history cf legal aid in
Cfawford County, the history that goes kack to the fifties,
béfore legal services corporation came into existence, and
then Russell L. Schetroma, who's treasurer ©of the Crawford
County Bar Association, and is familiar with the financial
aépects cf the program.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: Thank you, Mr. Bovard.

We thank you all for being with us this morning.
Let me say before we get started that we'wve -- cur staff
E%s talked with our local program up there in your part
of the woods, and we are going to give them a chance to
comment on what you've had to say tec us, and we'li let them
see your testimony, and we will look forward to seeing both
sides cf the story.

This is not a compliance committee. We're not
trying to ernfcrce anything, but 1 think as you heard frem
the tail-end of the discussion, as you got in, we are trying
to figure out in exeactly what kind of spirit this program
is being conducted out in the field, and thcughts from grcups
such as yours that has had legal aid going longer than we've
had the legal services corporation would be especially useful
to us.,

With that, we welcome you and whichever one of
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vou would like to begin with your story, we'd like to hear
it.

STATEMENT OI' GORDON R. MILILER, PRESIDENT,
CRAWFORD COUNTY BAR ASSCCIATION, MEADVILLE, PA

MR, MILIER: I'm Gorden Miller. I'm past president
of the Crawford County Bar Association. We appreciate this
rare invitaticn and oppcrtunity of a small bar to meet with
you and tell you our experiences.

We get here, I guess, by initjally writing tc
vou and asking for funding or scme sort of help to & program
that had been defunded, that we feel very strongly about.
We're not here to be critical of Northwest. We have nc
axe to grind because we were defunded. We're really talking
about pfoviding servicesg free, and whc can best provide
those s;rvices at the best level of ccst.

We would make some brief remarks and answer any
guesticns you have.

Mr. ESchetroma has put together a brochure hurriedly.
We started this up late last week, and which we would hand
vou at some appropriate point.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: Ckay.

MR. MILLER: I'm the past president of the Bar,
been president -- was president for two years, been practicing
law for eighteen vears, and have a general law practice.

Ms. Barco has practiced longer than I have. I
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would not ask her how much longer, and she is a distinguighed
lawyer in 6ur community, comes from a law family. She happens
to be a member of the Pennsylvania Supreme Court Board of
Law Examipers. She was one of the early‘directors of the
Pennsylvania Bar Institute, which is the legal education,
continuing leg¢al educeticn arm of cur state bar. So, she
has statewide influence and respect.

Mr. Schetroma is the treasurer of our bar for,
I guess, as long as I can remember. He's keen practicing
law ten or twelve years, knows all the figures, and has
been heavily involved in this, and is also a member of the
board of Northwest, the pubklic funding grartee in ocur area.

Let me give you scme history, and I'll try not
to bore vou. Our bar has about eighty or ninety members.
iT‘s virtuvally a rural community, although we have FPG
Industries, we have some significant industries that have
plants and operations in our communhity.

There is a college there, guite -- it's prokakly
& small New York City. We've got the rich and intelligent,
we've got the poor and the unfortunate. It's a total communit
It's not a bedroom community.

Our bar association has been very active. We
have monthly meetings, most of which are of an educational
nature. Seminars, outside speakers, active committees,

a fairly large budget. We are very community-minded.
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We have brought Westlaw in, individual firms in
our community cannot afford Westlaw as such, so the bar
provides it to the bar as a group. We have donated money
tc various courses, various entities over the vears, and
are fairly commtnity—minded.

We have a leng tradition of vro bonc work. Ms.

Barco, who was involved in the early days of that, will

tell you that.

I guess what I want to tell you starts in about
1871, Up till that time, cur service to the public committee
was providing free services to the poor in civil cases,
pro bono flat out. In 1971, and I may be off a year or
two, apparently there was a move on to create legal services
corporation or publicly fund legal ser&icés to the poor.

Cur bar opposed that. We felt that we were providing
it free, we didn't need taxpayers' dollars to do that. The
profession would do i1t as a responsibility. We had many
meetings with groups of citizens who were interested in

the public funding. They were critical of what our bar

was doing, such comments as we didn't relate to the poor,

other comments that I thought maybe had a little more merit
than that we are not poverty lawyers.

There are peculiarities to the law, areas of the
law that are peculiar to the pocr, and we were not involved
in that on a regular basis. There may have been scme merit
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Northwest Legal Services became vcur grantee.
They have --

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: In 1971?‘

MR. MILLER: I don't know, Mr. Wallace, exactly
when.

They received Pennsylvania Title 20 funds, and
there's no private attcrney inveolvement reguirement in
Pennsylvania that I know of, and they receive your funds.

They came to Crawford County, set up an office,
hired three to five attc;neys. Those attorneys stayved for
scme time. There was stability in the office. They went
on full service. The bar did very little after that.

Ultimately, the éttorneys started moving on, the
turn-over became more rapid. They reached the point, and
it might have been about the time the regquirements, the
private attorney reQuirements came into being, they reached
the point where they were only on emegency intake, and there
was a year in there, they were on emergency intake for scme-
thing like seven months, had so many cases, can't take anymore,
where zre the clientes geing to go.

They are dcwn to maybe one or two attorneys, and
the bar gets back inte it because the ba:r wants to assist
them in ricking up this load of people who aren't being

serviced.
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1 We took the overflow pro bono, sort of on a loose
2 arrangement with our service to the public committee.

3 The state legislature in Pennsylvania has funds, and our

4 county really felt that our programs through the bar made

5 more sense. Sc,. our county commissioners, and vou'll see

- 6 a letter in our packet, that our county commissioners sent

-1

to Governor Thornburg and various appropriate cfficials

8 in Pennsylvania, that really the state mbney ought to come
9 tc the bar. It should not go to Northwest.

10 At that point, I was not president of the bar

11 then, but at that point, we opened a different kind of dizalogue
12 with Northwest. I don't rememker if they initiated it or
13 if we initiated it or it was sort of a mgtual thing. At

14 that time, you had your requirement of private attorney

15 | involvement.

16 We negotiated a contract with them, after a long
17 time. I have a copy of the contract here. It's not in

i8 our pamphlet. We'é@ ke glad to supply it. The contract

19 was for a one vear period from April lst of '83 to March
20 lst of '84, and it basically provided that we would be a

21 back~up. It enumerated the kinds of cases we would take.

29 It enumerated the relationship, the logistics of hcw cases
. 23 would flow through their program and flow thrcugh our program

24 or in and out of both.

25 We set up a separate corporation. We are tax-
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exemrpt by the IRS under 501(C) (3), I believe it is, rented
space from_ county dirt cheap, ocutfitted the office, had
a commitgee of the bar search and find an attorney. The
structure of the program was this: we would have an attorney
who would administer our program. That attorney, and we
éidn't know at that point, hadn't ever tried it befcre,
she would basically replace our committee. She wculé be
the administrator, and she weuld -- we didn't know how much
time she would spend administering or how much time she
could spend practicing.

Initially, she administered the program, interviewed
all of the clients, determined eligibility based upon the
appropriate state and federal guidelines, determined what
lawyers in'our bar of eighty or ninety, some with forty
and fifty eyars experience, some brand new, some trial lawyers,
we have all the talent you might need within our kar, and
she would determine who would be the appropriate lawyer
to represent these people.

If she happened to be busy-and it was an emergency
matter, she could pick somebody else because she had a whole
staff cof eighty or ninety lawyers that she could call cn.

Cne of our senicr attorneys, Paul Shaffer, practiced
law about twenty vears, brcad erxperience ir &ll arezs of
the law, was sort of the sueprvisor. .She reported tc him.

Ncrthwest required that we have someone, a senicr attorney,
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oversee what she was deoing, and we felt that made sense.
We only paid $12,500 to start. We got pretty much & krand
new attorney. We needed somebody tC oversee her. We also
have a committee that met regularly to deal with, you know,
month to month problems.

We think the prcgram rarn well. We have the
statistics in our brochure. I'm not going to get into:- those
unless you want to in the guestions.

In the winter and spring of '84, when we were
about to end our contract, we knew it was a one year contract,

we put a lot of effort into it. We knew it could have been

defunded. We had no sour grapes. We began negotiations

with the executive director to continue the program. By
the way, we were receiving $38,500. ' Some went for things
and our material will tell you what.

We began negotiations, and ﬁe didn't come to terms.
But, the contract was extended éhree months at a time, and
it ultimatelv got extended three months at a time until
Octcher lst -- excuse me, Cctober 3lst. We were efraid
we'd lose cur staff. They didn't know if they only had
a three month job or no job or a longer term Job. We kept
it together on sort cf & patching it up.

Interestingly enouch, in the spring of '84, North-
west had some funds, and at the time when we didn't have

a contract and were on a three month extention, they gave us
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some funds to buy some law books, because we didn't have
many law books: Our office was right across from the county
courthouse, and in Pennsylwvania, the county is reguired
to keep a certain minimum law likrary. Ours was fairly
decent for a small county, and she walked across the street
in two minutes and has the book.

So, we didn't have much of a library, but they
gave us somé funds to buy some books that she could use,
and alsc tc send merxkers cf our kar to a seminar in bank-
ruptcy because, at that time, we were getting a number of
bankruptcy cases through this program.

Then, we began to hear some negatiﬁe things like
we don;t thinklwe can continue your prograr the way it has
been, and there are reasons for that, and I'll get tc them
later. Wé disagreed with them, but we respected them.

Finally, it was defunded in Cctober of '84. At
the end of OCtober of '84. We negotiated another month.

It was then finally defunded effective December lst of 'B84.
The reason: first of all, the executive directcr believed
in Judicare. We don't think Judicare is appropriate in
our county because we've got a bar that's willing to do

it for free. You don't need tc¢ pay any lawyers.

Secondly, we're in a2 ten cpunty area for Northwest,
and we have in Crawford County, fourteen percent oI the

eligible clients system-wide. Northwest system-wide.
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Their kudget, I'm going to ke loose not cn purgpcse, their
kudget was roughly around a million dcllars, and they were
trying to spénd about 12 and a half percent cr $900,000,

they were trying to spend 12 and a half percent in private

bar involvement, which is arocund a 8$100,000. If we're entitled

to fourteen percent based upon our ratic of clients, we'd

Pl

cnly get about $14,000, and we're asking for $40 to $47,000
and the théory was you're getting more than your share.

- Qur argument was that the Northwest cffice in
Meadville that was supposed toc service fourteen percent

of the client mix was cnly getting nine percent cf Ncrthwest's

: . . = |
money, and, sc, Ncrthwest should -- every community is different.

You want to use vour moneyv appropriately and, mavbe, in

some counties, you'd have private bar involvement tc a hundred
percent, you might have a mix ¢f Northwest and us. The
guestion is how much morey is going in and what are you
getting out for it. They were putting less money into their
own program, that justified more money intoc ours.

A third reason was he said if you guys are really
pro bono, then that would be pro bonc. You should not have
this staff attorney. What's she doing practicing law? Our
answer is she's, one, edministering the program because
we're living up to your guidelines now, pre-1971, we had
our own guidelines oneligibility, ané, seccndly, there are

areas of law, we undercstand, that are weculiar to the poor,
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that our private kar ray not be toially up on, and she could
handle those. She could handle emergencies. She might

be able to answer a gquestion off the top of her head and

vou weuldn't even need to send that case out tc a lawver.
SQ, we felt there might ke a need fcr the staff atterney.

He alsoc indicated that it might ke unifair tc the
rest of the system because, truly,.we had a more organized
operation in our county than they did in the other nine
counties within the Nerthwest system, and we are not the
largest county within the system. Erie County would be larger,
and so would Mercer Ccunty be iarger.

We kind of said well, why close us down after
a year. What's come up that's all of a sudden made this
prograr not worth it? We put a lot of effort into this
thing. We realized it was a one year contract, but, after
all, you know, what's bad about it? It's cost effective.

It was working. We weren't getting any complaints. Why
not ccntinue it?

We saw we weren't getting anvwhere. We offered
tc take over all ¢f the services fcr the pccr in the county
for $70,000, hire a second attorney, and -- but, it would
still be primarily a pro bono program. Northwest wouldn't
have to have an office in Meadville. New, we're not trying
to run them out, but the $70,000 ocur bar, anéd we have a
budget that's realistic, $70,000 our bar could have done it
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B P

cheaper than they were doing it for about $87,000, not counting
the money they would have been giving to us, which would
have mavbe put it over a $100,000.

But, we're out of money, and we met, and we're
faced with these alternatives. Fund it ourselves. There
is some‘sentiment that the puklic is funding these services,
why should we fund it curselves? We're willing to give
our time, but why do we put money in it. But, that was
one of our alternatives. Fund it ourselves.

The second alternative was to find public funds,
and we sort of innocently wrote to you sayving can you help
us, not to complain about Northwest, but do you have any
money for an operaticn like ours that we think is all right.
We also wrcte to the state. We dealt with the ABA. We
have tried to deal with foundations, tried to get some gran;s,
United Way. We have been through it. Pennsylvania Bar
Association would give us some Seed mchey, but that's all.
Or, we cculd completely close.

I, as president cf the bar, said why fight it,
let's élose. That was my recommendation. Cur bar is feisty.
Our bar said we'll fund it for two months ocurselves, and
we had two private attorneys in our bar cough up $6,000
voluntarily to fund it for two more months. 8o, we funded
it en ocur cwn tc, I think, the end cf March.

Our bar met again because we were running out
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of time, and we weren't getting anywhere with a good solution)|

and there was still this desire to continue it. 8o, we

that's prokably going to be it.

For us, the cholices are as I indicated. We believe:
probakly, and we don't think +this is probably Alice in Wonder-
land, we believe the best thing our county is pro bono the
whole way. We don't need any public funds. We realize
that public funds may be here to stay, and we're not here
to fight that out.

Our second choice is that the public funds be i
used in a mixture of Northwest legal services offering servicd
in our bar. Our kar will handle the cases fcr free. We
don't need a big librarv. We don't have a lot of
administrative overhead. We rent from the county dirt cheap.
It just makes sense, you know. Ycur nine year old would
understand that this just has to be the cheapest.

If you handle cne case free, it has to be cheaper.
Besides that, we never go on emergency intake. We will take
all they give us. The client doesn't have to wait until
the backlog goes away.

For you, I don't know. I think the over-riding
guestion for vou is how are you going to provide legal service
for the poor in an efficient, meaningful way, and I guess

our storv is that we have a good program that makes sense,
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and there ought to be some way tc assist it or help it out
throuvgh a mixture cf public funds and the private dcnations
cf the lawyers and their time.

Ms. Barco knows about the history of it, and might
give vou a little bit of an idea about how committed we
are to providing our services as a profecsiocn.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: All right. Thank you, Mr,
Miller.

We'll hear from Ms. Barco, and then Mr. Schetrcma,

and then we'll get guestions from the panel.

STATEMENT OF YOLANDO BARCO, CRAWFORD COUNTY
BAR ASSOCIATION

mS. EARCC: Ladies and gentlemen, I want to say,
first of all, that I am not ur to date on what the thinking
is today in the way in which services of this kind are to
be handled. We are not talking about what should be done
in other places. All we are telling you about, all we know
about is our history and what it is like in Pennsvlvania.

The relevancy of this to your overall issues is
something that are outside the area of our expertise. 5c,
we're just telling you about our own background in our cwn
community.

And, it is a long history that we come from. When
I first became a rember of the bar, and I will not tell

you when that was, I was immediately place by the Pennsylvania
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Bar Aséociation on & service te the puklic committee gince
they had estaklished a relatively recent time. When I was
on that committee, we had a very forceful person who was
werking statewide to‘develop, amorg all of the bar associations
crganized programs.

I reacted to his leadership, came back tc our
kar, and suggested to them that we estabklish a definite
committee to do this work. Cur bar members all were very
much involved in deing work for individuals on a voluntary
random basis. The only problem was they thought that it
wasn'tlnecessary.

So, I asked for permission to have an ad hoc committg
formed so that we would review the entire situation, keep
records, find ocut what actually was dohe, what wasn't done,
and that ad hoc committee was formed in 1955. I was the
chairman of it. We continued until 1960, when I made, with
oﬁr committee, a full report and suggested that we organize
a standing committee with guidelines and with a great deal
of detail, much of which has been directed by the Pennsylvania
Bar leadership.

That entity has been a strong force for taking
care of the riroblems through all these years. The committee
got stronger. I myself continued as chairman for nine years.
After that, other people came along and the work of the

committee continually grew. They decided, again long before
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; 1 the ccrpeoration came into being, tc have paid sssistance, |
|
’ 2 te bring cases in. We had a promoticnal program designed |
3 to have pecple kncw about the service.
) 4 Now,'I continued to be invelved in the committee,
b 5 and with the committee's work, and I want tc emphasize to
. 6 supplement Mr. Miller's remarks that the ccmmittee continues
7 as a starding committee today, and when he savs fbld up, ‘
8 I think the committee will continue regardless of what happeng
9 But, what I want to -- the message I would like

10 to leave with this group, that I think is very important,

11 is the resource that we have in cur crganization, not simply
12 in the generic terme, rrivate attorney involvement, but
% - 13 as organized bar commitment.
é 14 It is a reéource that involves accountability.
E 15 It involves handling in short-run some cf the problems that
; i8 we had here. t involves having the top memkers of the
% 17 bar participate, and I would like you tc know that Paul
| 18 Shaffer, who is the chairman of the committee today, and
19 who has the oversight responsibility, is among cur finest
20 lawyers, and it's true of all the other people that are
. 21 invelved in cur group.
ﬁ 29 I would like to say that when in 1982, we decided
: 23 tc form the corpcration, and I was -- have indicated to
24 vou that this was something that.was a very controversial
25 ‘matter because, fcr the first time, the bar was going to
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use money to do part ci its work, and this was very
centroversial because & large segment of our bar still believes
EEE_EEEQ.iS a completely voluntary undertaking.

We -- and I think there's still some idea among
some ©of our people that it would be better if evervthing
in our county could be handled on that basis. I personally
do not agree with that point of view. I think that the mix
that we have of having some funds to do the kinds of on-
going things that have been described to you strengthens
our program, and I think that what -- the message I would
leave is that the organized bar and individual practitioners
ir many counties are a great. resource that have to be taken
to acccunt and that have to be encouraged and that in the
present situation, I think that a mistake is being made
in not utilizing this resource, and it not only is more
expensive, but I would like to say that 1 believe it does
not help the administration of justice.

Now, I have some fgrther_ccmments to make, but
I think I should yield for the moment because I think you
should hear scme of the statistics about what the program
has done since the coprcration -- the county corporaticn
was organized in 1982.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: Thank you, ma'am.

Mr. Schetrcoma?
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STATEMENT OF RUSSELI L. SCHETROMA, THEASURER,
CRAWFCRL CCUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION

MR. SCHETROMA: Yes. Let me just address, firs;,
what I'm sure sounds like a contradicticn. We're talking
abcout a bar that since the 1950s has wanted to do pro kono
work ahd we're talking about our difficulties in surviving
a progranm that last year cost $38,000. How can pro bono
cost $38,000?

Cur bar is, frankly, torn about taking a dollar
of money. One of my partners, as a matter of fact, the
senior partner in my firm, who I asked, would you please
review this draft when we wére werking on it, give me vour
thoughts, sent it back to me and said if you're talking

abcut that tainted money, I'm not going to comment. He

said pro bono is pro¢ kens is pro bono.

And, I shgre that view. I'm a bit of a realist
is cne aspect cf this. We had a service to the public
committee that serviced thcse clients whko responded to our
Eromotional activities. Northwest and its predecesscr were
much more aggressive in promotion, and that coupled with
the change in the law that happened through the seventies
really did create a substantial increase in awareness of
the availability c¢i service, and in the kinds of services

that are needed.

When the puklicly funded program, by necessity,
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lcst == went from a five man staff to a one person staff,
they had to curtail their services, and when they went on
an emergency intake, we perceived that there was created
a fairly substantial backlog of civil problems that were
not processed, either by them or by us, because those cases
were, for some reason, not funneled into our continuing
proc _bono program.

Unfortunately, what we have seen, and, as vou
will see, I have current statistics on the number of cases,
it appears that there is an abnormal, we hope abnormal,
concentration of those cases in thé area of domestic relations.
Frankly, to say that I would be absclutely sure that my
bar could abscrb all of three or fcur years pent up domestic
relations cases on a keep coming, we're not going to shut
down intake basis, I don't think I could ezssure it. Others
do.

One of the nice things, however, about the format
that we have was we could select areas, such as that. We
could create the systems and the procedures that let you
handle a confined area of the law in a very systematized
manner, ccncentrate them with the lawyer employed by the
bar, and, frankly, for a lot of those cases, I didn't need
F. Lee Bailev.

And, I'm not going to need F. Lee Bailey, I'm

going to have a quality lawyer supervising the procedures,
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and I'm going to have a good lawyer in place, but I'm going
to be able, when that lawyer gets ketter and needs to advance,
rrofessionally, tc replace that lawyer, and I'm going to
cohtinue to deliver the same quality of service at a much
lower cost than if I were trying to create a system where .
I needed to keep the expertise in house, because our lawver
has three or four members of the bar who dco ncthing but
domestic relations law available fo her on call, on case
review, and the like.

You wouldn't have this in the other side. The
only caution I want to make to you about the statistics,
as I think we all know how difficult it is to find a mearingful
statistic, what do you measure the effectiveness by? Closed
cases? Cpen cases? I have given ycu beth in the brochure.

We have tried contrasting our cases with the cases
run by the public program. We think that when ycu dc the
straight arithmetic on it, you fihd that you are substantially
less in costs. That program answers, where's the administrativ
costs? Well, if it's costing you to administer it, it's
costing you to handle the case.

Case load appears to be holding consistent. The
case loads of the two programs appear to be parallel,

What is unfortunate is it cests as much tc equip, locate,
lease and staff an office, whether ycu're going £o handle

one case 0Or the maximum cases one lawyer can handle competently
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tc have the parallelism that's happening through this system
is unfortunate.

We're a small bar. We have a hundred memkers.
Our normal rudget is aroud $30,000 a year. I can't fund
a $38,000 program in one area of bar activity for that,
on any long-term basis. We've done it for a vear. We'll
protably see a reversion in Crawioc:d County to our cperated
pro bonc brogram. I don't know whether, in the long-term,
we'll be able tc have any kind of relationship with the
publicly funded program after fhis experience. It certainly
wasn't an encouragement to deal with them.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: Let me ack you this point.
I knowﬂyéu've got some of those brochures. Why don't you
go ahead and can we get those -- Tom, can ycu get them and
distribute them to the members of the committee ané the
other bcard members here, and if we've got some extras,
maybe we can get one of the staff to make a few copies,
because I know we have interested participants here who'd
like to see, if not now, before they go home, what we're
talking about.

MR. MILLER: Mr. Wallace, could i give you one
figure?

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: Please go ahead, Mr. Millerv

MR. MILLER: In my letter of January 15th, when

I wrote to legal services in Washington, telling vou what
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we were into and could we get any ideas of how we can get
some help, I gave some statistics on page 2. Statistics
are hard tc correlate. Northwest figures sometimes are
hard to know.

MR. SMEGAL: Yeah. We got it in yvour witness
list here. |

MR. NMILIER: In my letter of January ==

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: There is a copy of that letter
in vour packet. We'wve got it.

MR. MILLER: It's sometimes hard to figure out
Northwest's figures. We may not have’access to all of them,
but, basically, based upon what -- we have back up material.
Based upon their executive director's memo, 9/17/84, the
direcﬁ cost of tﬁe Meadville operation, not countirg
administration, administration ié in Brie, this direct cost,
how he figured that out, I don't know, but direct cost was
$68,853.

Assuming it handled 376 cases, which is also in
the letter from the executive director, March 28th of "84,
and the time pericds aren't the sawe. It would have cost
them a $183.12 per case, nct including administrative expense
Qur program, kased upcn the number ©f cases we handled and
there's back-up material to sugport that, showed a $113.48
a case. So, we're down some $60 or 370 from them, and we

haven't added thelr administrative cecsts on tep of it.
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S0, they're prcbakly over 200 & case.
CEAIRMAN WALLACE: Let me ask you a quection.

So much of this is going to ke each individual lawyer's
own exXperience because of the difficulty getting meaningful
statistics of how we all understand it. Our state kar in
Mississippi has a pro bono plar, ard we refer cases cut
to lccal lawyers. Nust cf the admrinistration is done by
the legal services grantee. COur grartee will do the case
intake, our grantee will do the function that your staff
attorney is paid to do in your office, and distribute thoese
cases out to members of the bar.

Have you -- there is a staff lawyer for Northwest
in your commurity. Is there any way to make that kind of
a cooperative program work? Ucse NorthWest.staff peorle
to do the intake and distribute the clients? Has that been
ccnsidered? Is that impossible?

MR. MILLER: That's not -- ves, it's been considered
and it's not impossible. Vendango Ccunty, which is in the
Ngrthwest. program, dces it that way. Their kar associaticn
is pro kcnc and they get their cases c¢irectly from Nerthwest
without this intermediate level of the private attorney,
our staff sttorney.

It seems to me that if Northwest has cone lawyer
in Meadville, that -- and they are on the emergency intake

frem time te time, if they have to take time tc be dcing
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that, then tﬁere's going to ke more help. So, arparently,
the bar is going «to have to do more. My view is that I
don't know how the bar would react to that. I suppose it
would work. I suppose we wculd be willing to try it. I
think the Northwest lawyer, cbvicusly, isn't going tc have
time tc do what else they are doing with this added kurden.

The -~ I suppcse it could work,
CBAIRMAN WALLACE: Ckay. They've just had one
lawyer in your community?

MR. MILIER: Yes. They are bringing in a second

.ene.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: They have just hired a second?

MS. BERNSTEIN: Is there any way toc know whether
or not the hiring of the second lawyer had anything to dc
with their wanting -- with their not wanting to continue
funding?

MR. MILLER: I have no idea.

MR. SCHETROMA: I think it's been more -~ the
office has always, I think, been authorized for two. They've
had difficulty in obtaining applicants and keeping people
in all of their positions. I think that's more of a problem.

ME. BERNSTEIN: The 512;500, if that's what you're
paving vour person to run it and they've been doing a good
deb, I --

MR. MILLER: It's up to 515,000 now. The initial
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MR. SCHETROMA: They could leave today and start
with Northwest with no experierce at mecre than we're payinc
after yeare of experience.

KR, MILILER: And, we don't pay fringe benefits.
We're not happy about that. We tried tc make the $38,500
and we got gc &c far as we coula, ang -~

MS. BERNSTEIN: I don't think there can be any
allegation that you're wasting money on your help.

MR. SCHETROMA: I think the sad truth that vou
have with the thing is that if, indeed, you can pracess
the case lcad at that kind of a disparity, take the twc
cffices, ©ne running at £38,000 and one running at $67,000,
there are other.figures that can make it look like that's
480,000, but we'll use $67,000, and they are handling statis-
tically parsllel case loads.

There's got to be a way to get some efficiency
back into that system.

MS. PERNSTEIN: Wculd there ke the allegation
made that the cases that you're getting are somehow easier
cases or scmehcw ascsisted cases in some way?

MR. SCHETROMA: there mav well ke the allegaticn,

but we are not getting our cases from them; we are getting

-our cases from our listirgs in the prene bock, from ou:

cromoticnal activity with the social service agencies, from
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our sign on our.cffice, and we have, in our data for yocu,
& kreakdéowin of those cases statistically by type, and I
think yvou'd find they ére fairly parallel. |

MR. MILIER: There is a different kind of case.

We are sort ci a kack-up tc them. So, they may ke getting
more welfare shutouts and food stamp shutouts or those.kinds
¢f things that are more emergency. We are sort of a back-
up to them under our centract. We have some lcgistics.

If we get emergency cases, our girl tries tc handle
them. If it's in a peculier area, kut there could be & ¢ififerent
kind ¢f case, ves.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: They do not send clients tc
your?

MR. SCHETROMA: They dc. That's rot our Lkase
source oOf ciients, is what I'm saying.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: You get a lot of pecple that
ccme etraight to vou?

ME. SCHETRQMA: Direct.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: Mr. Mendez, you had a guestion.

MR. MENDEZ: I've got several guestions.

The clients that you accept, are they within the
poverty guidelines?

MR. SCHETROMA: Yes. VWe have been using your
guidelines.

MR. MILLEEK: Yes, and, Mr. Mendez, this is cne
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of the advantages to heving cur pesié stzff attorney because
she deoes all of the intake, and, so, vou've got one person
with a common starndard, knowing your guidelines and the

tzte guidelines, dcling the cases out.

n

When we had our service to the public committee,
the cases were referred to the particular lawyer, che mace
the decision based upon what he thought the guidelines were.
So, we had scme uriformity here.

MR, MENDEZ: 1've got several guestions here,
if I might.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: Go ahead,; please.

MR. MENDEZ: When you started your pr&gram, and
since vou've been working, has Horthwest told you about
state support services and national support services, and
are you acquainted with those items, the availability of
infoermation from various centers on all types of consumer,
housing, family law? Has that been made available to vour
bar?

| MR. MILLER: Are vou talking about éupport services
of a 1egal.nature or from --

MR. MENDEZI: Lecal nature.

‘R. MILLER: ~-- a medical or -- from a legal nature?
I don't remember anything.

MR. SCHETROMA: It may -- if this is material

for delivery tc the clients, that may have been --
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MR. MENDEZ: DNo. This is material to help vou
get to these cases faster and easier.

MR. SCHETROMA: ©No, sir. We have not had that.

MR. MILLER: Our staff attorney may have, but
I've been in the forefront of this since it's been going,
and that's never been given to me.

MR. MENDEZ: Well, it's never been told tc you
and the state support unit has nbt contacted you at all?

MR. MILLER: No,

MR. MENDEZ: All right. Do you give guestions
to your clients and ask fhem about what they think are the
most important things to do or have-you entered that portion?
Let me sort of explain. One of the things about multiple
programs, a lot of times, if you're éﬁe cof our grantees,
one of vour duties is to determine what the clients want.

Now, some of us, as lawvers, think that if a client
walks in your door, that's what they want. But, vou're
supposed to set up some sort of sys?em as to determine what
clients want with & gquestionnaire.

Have you done that or would you, in fact, do that
if we would considexy funding you?

MR. MILLER: We have not done it, and, chviously,
we would if we were reguired to.

MR. MENDEZ: Okav.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: You basically take people as
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they come in. That's your priority. ,

MR. MILLER: We're backing lorthwest up.

MR. MENDEZ: MNow, the last thing, when Northwest
applied for or had vacancies with regard to the attorneys,
did thev come to your bar and ask your bar if there were
any attorneys available tc come in and £ill these slots?

MR. SCHEETROMA: I don't know that they asked the
bar association.

MR. MILLER: If they did, I'm not aware of it.

They didn't ask the bar.

MR. SCHETROMA: They advertised locally.

MR. MILLER: They advertised locally.

MR. MENDEZ: But, they didn't contact the bar
association? |

MR. SCHETROMA: No.

MR. MENDEZ: Okay. Now, have you talked to lawvers
in other counties that are serviced by Northwest?

MR. MILLER: Yes.

MR. MENDEZ: Are they having somewhat similar
problems?

MR. MILLER: Well, a lot of them disagree with
what we're doing. We're sort of alone.

MR. MENDEZ: Why?

MR. MILLER: Well, Mercer County, which is down
the road from us, they are not getting anywhere near the

Acme Reporting Company

(20g1 628-4BEBB




2

10

11

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

70
money we «ot, and they -- but, they believe in Judicare.
Their county is a little different. They have a lot of
little town:s and maybe Judicare is better in an area like
that.

Meadville tends to be the county seat; our program
may be better. I think they were somewhat maybe upset about
us getting so much more money than they were. I tend to
think, and I'm talking loosely now, I don't know all the
statistics, but I tend to think the Northwest office in
Mercer County is better staffed than the one in Crawford
County.

There may not be the need for private bar to get
invelved as much, and, really, I shouldn't be probably answering
this. DMaybe Russ khows more about the cother counties and
how they feel about it.

I know in Potter County, which is a very rural

county, where you get your bear and your deer if you want
to hunt, in northwestern Pennsylvania, that is -- they have
a contract, I believe, with the public defender, and he
handles the cases there. They don't even have a staff attorney
out that way, which probably makes sense in that county.

RPuss, do you know how the cother counties feel
about it?

MR. SCHETROMA: It really is split. Erie County

has a private bar involvement program, that thev have worked
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with Morthwest. Crawford bar had one. The other bars had
not actively organized an approach to the problem that address:
Northwest.
Now, Northwest appears to be dealing with private'

lawyers within those bars, and their bar associations are

=

beginning to help organize activities. So, it may be a
functicn of it being a year cor two down the road until they
get their machinery in place to get a view on the issues.

MR, MILLER: See, our bar's really been organized
as a group, and they may, in thése other counties, be dealing
with private attorneys. It may be interesting -- you may
be interested to know how ~~- what they are doing in Erie.

Erie is the larges; county in our service area,
and they have apout 4 or 500 lawyers in their bar. They
are the largest city in the state.

Northwest pays them to have —-~

¥8. BARCO: Let's Zust correct that. They are
the largest city in the region, but not in the state.

(Laughtef)

MR. MILLER: I don't even know why I said it,

- but, anyway, basically, Northwest gives them some mcney,

and what they do with it is this, they have a part-time --

they have a lawyer who is part-time, spends half a day admini~{

stering Erie's pro bono program, and, so, she would interview

the cliients, dole them out to lawyers who she thinks can
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handle them, does the statistical follow-up and the reporting,
etc.

She does not practice, she is different than our
girl. Our girl administers the program and practices, too.
In Erie, it's simply an administrator, and, but in Erie,

I belieﬁe the Erie County bar has a limit on the number
of cases thev'll take.

Their private bar will take, I think it is, 200
cases. We'll take all we can get. I mean, all they'll
give us. 5o, it is different county by county in our area,
which probkably is the bottom line of this whole thing. Your
program nationwide has got to be a liﬁtle bit flexible to
allow fer different situations, obviously.

Like the judge savs, we'll take it on a case by
case bhasis, vou know.

MR. MENDEZ: That's what Mr. Wallace and I and

Mr. Durant told the Senate yegterday. We wanted it to be

flexible.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: We'll see what the Senate thinks
tocday.

Mr. Smegal?

MR. SMEGAL: Yeah. Mr. Miller, I wanit to compliment
you all in Crawford County. I was —-- I am Irom San Francisc0

and back in the mid-seventies, the legal services corporaticn

gave my bar, I think it started out $50,000, tc set up &
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program like this. What happened when I was president in

'79, there was a circumstance where the legal services

corporation was withdrawing their money, and we had to match

it. The obligation was still 50, but I think, in '79, I

think we were down to 25/25.

I am fully supportive of your kind of prcgram.

I think pre bono lawyvers are the way to go. I don't think

Judicare is a way to extend Jleverage on federal funds.
The concern I have about vour program is that,
in the context of my experience in San Francisco, is we

had one administrator for 600 lawyers when I was there.

- You've got one administrator for roughly ninety.

The problem I have with vour statistics is not

that they are not accurate, and I'm sure they are, you're

looking at administrative costs of a $110 per case, and

I think I heard you say --

CEAIRMAN WALLACE: Total cost, wasn't it?

MR. SMEGAL: All the lawyers are pro bono. So,

vou're talking about your dministrative costs of $110.

MR. MILLER: Not totally. She does 4o some

practicing.

MR. SMEGAL: I'm going to get to that. Accepting

that for the moment, and, then, I guess I heard you say

that the legal service program is a 183 plus the administrative

costs somewhere else, which was something like $20.
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8o, I can lock at those numbers and see vour admini-
strative costs being a $110 and hers being $20, and there's
a lot of difference between them.

How many cases of these 330 is she handliing?

MS. BARCQO: She's handling fifty percent. Would
that be correct?

MR. SCHETROMA: Since April 1, '83, to April 23,
'85. We've éccepted 62% cases, of which 420 were processed
through her offiqe.

MR. SMEGAL: How many did she act as a lawyer

i..l-

MER. SCHETROMA: 420.

ME. SMEGAL: So, she handied 420 cases, angd your
pro bono bar is handling what?

MR. SCHETROMA: 201,

MR. SMEGAL: 20}, Okay.

MR. MILLER: And, this is one of Northwest's argumen
You guys really aren't pro bono if she's handling those
cases. 'Whén we started out, we didn't know how much
adminsitrative work she would have to do, and this has turned
cut this way.

MR, SMEGAL: What do yvou do to vour numbers if
you apportion -- I see here in one of your letters, Gordon,
that half of her time is spent, at least it says here in

the legal zid offices, handling certain cases. Iz that
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where she handles the 420 cases?
MR. MILLER: Yes,
MR. SMEGAL: In their office?
" MR. SCHETROMA: In our office.
That's our office.
MR. SMEGAL: Okay. The legal aid office is vour
legal aicd office?
MR. SCHETROMA: That's our office. They don't -—-
that's not a popular word with the funded program.
MR. MILLER: We do nothing else in that office.
We don't have a bar headguarters. That's where the president's
office is. So, that's her office. THat's where she operates
out of,
MR. SMEGAL: Well, I am jﬁst thinkiné, it appears
vou have got apples and oranges together in vour numbers,
A $110 comes from cases she handles and cases that yvou handle
pro bono. |
MR. SCHETROMA: Total cost of handling cases.
MR. SMEGAL: Yeah. So, what would happen if you
took the numbers and put her cases in cne stack, put the
nro bono cases, the cases that don't invelve a lawyer salary
as the cases she handles dc involve -- I guess your numbers
would come out differently. The pro bono cases probably --
MR, SCHETROMA: . Her administrative overhead is

$20 or $25 mayvbhe, and the cases she handles are maybe 200
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bucks a case. She estimates that it takes her one half
hour to complete the interview and referral data to transfer
the case to a private atterney. So, if we give her a prelimind
interview of a half hour, ancd a half hour to do the referral
data so that when the case gets to the private attorney,
it's in the proper format, you would be locking at a maximum,
I think I'm doubling it, but I'll say a maximum of one hour
staff time to do that reférral.

And, thern, the private attorney will feed back
to her the time sheets and the data records and the like,
with the secretary doing .follow-up. Administration, frankly,
is an over-blown farce.

MR. SMEGAL: Well, please understand where I'm
coming from. I want to encourage your lawyers to do
pro bono, as I encouraged the San Francisco lawyers to do
pro bono, but I think your numbers come out a lot better
if you put her in her activities at least one half time
doing staff lawyer work where there is a factor in those
cases of her salary.

MR. MILLER: That's right.

MR. SMEGAL: Clearly, if one of my lawvers in
San Francisco takes a case free, it's got to be cheaper
fhan whatever you're paying a staiff lawver, no matter how
much he or she is underpaid. The fact that this person

is working for $12,500 is outraceousg, and I'm surprised
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that she doesn't go over to the legal service program and
get a Jjob with fringe benefits. But, the fact is she's
there, she's dedicated, aé your pro bono lawyers are dedicated,
and she's obviously doing pro bono work in a sense, and
that she's not getting a £full salarv.

But, I think if you divide the numbers up, vou'd
even look better. I think if take her cases out that she’'s
actually handling on her salary, you're probably up to $180,
and the cases you guys are handling pro bono are probably
down to 20, and that's where it should be, and I'm sure
in San Francisco, our costs on the pro bonc cases were §10
to 515 in administration.

I think we have a little more than one lawyer
now. I think Tanya Neiman now is a staff person there,
too, who is doing some other things, but I think what you're
doing there is even more impressive than what your statistics
show. It is not costing you a $110 & case to do pro bono
work.

MR. SCHETROMA: Not the pro bono work.

MR. SMEGAL: Absclutely not.

MR. SCHETROMA: It's costing us a $110 over the
whole average cases going in there.

MR. SMEGAL: But, I think my point is a good one,
though, and the point I'm making with San Francisce is that

we have one person, we had one person in '79, that was handling
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5 or 600 pro bono_lawyers. She's got an awful‘lot of other
time, if the intake is a couple of cases a day. She clearly
has other time, and maybe Mr. Wallce's proposal is one that
we should consider. Let the administration be handled by
your local program and get the cases out to the pro bono lawyers
through a staff person over there.

MR. SCHETROMA: If we revert to our private program,
we don't -- we will take any case thev send us. One of
the luxuries we have if we do that, of course, is we don't
care about statistics because we're back doing cur own
private program, and if they want to refer us cases, we
will process them fof them.

MR. SMEGAL: Well,'okay. I guess there's a middle
ground, tcoo, and that's to divide up what you're getting
from them and make a pitch for it in two directions.

One, for your pro bono program, where I think
vour numbers will be $15 or $20 é case, and the other is,
hey, we've got a half year lawyer over here. We've got
one of your legal éervice lawyers over in our program half
time. She happens to work two halves. Half of the time
she's administrating our program, the other half of the
time, she's working in the legal service corporation funded
and let's separate it out, and let's give us $15,000 for
our pro bono program and pick up the other $23,000 as part

of your half staff lawyer that happens to be sitting in our
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Cffice.

CHZIRMAN WALLACE: Ms. Bernstein?

MS. BERNSTEIN: Yeah, I just wondered, have von
talked to the Northweét program regarding the definition
of "case" and is your definition of case the same as their
definition of case?

MR. SCHETROMA: I hope our definition of case
is more conservative than their definition.

MR. MILLER: We have not.

MS. BERNSTEIN: Okay. Would you please explain
the differences, or as you understand the differences to
be?

“MR. MILLER: As I understand the differences to
be, and MNorthwest may scream when they read this because
I could be wrong, but as I understand the @ifferences to
be, we count & case a body, somebody comes to our program
with a custody problem, we handle it. If she comes back
two weeks later with a support problem, we handle it and
call that ore case.

They may, I hear, that they count if she walks
through the door twice, she's two cases on two different
legal problems. One or support and one on custody. We
call-it a client, we call it a case.

MS. BERMSTEIN: Qkay. Is there --

MR. MILLER: So, there may be a difference in
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the definition of case,
- MS. BERNSTEIN: 8o, in other words, they -- their
ctatistical average of cost per case may be even higher
in comparison to yours because they define cases as being
a little bit less effort or less extreme --

MR. MILLER: They count them differentlv.

Ms5. BERNSTEIN: YEs. But, what about the ccncept
when somebody comes in and vour person that's on staff there
is able to answer the cguestion or resolve the problem with
a letter or with a piece of information right ihere on the
spot, advise-only kind of thing, is that counted as a case?

MR, SCHETROMA: At the suggestion of NMNorthwest,
that was included in the definition, and we put & separate
category so that we wouldn't delude ourselves when we called
thig advisory, and I think there were ten of those ~-

MS., BERNSTEIN: But, you have only ten advisory
cases. Do you have any ~- do we have Dennis or Pete, do
we have any -- do we have a way in our present casge service
reporting in crder to know whether -- how much of Northwest's
300 plus cases that they handle‘were advice only?

CHAIPMAN WALLACE: We don't need to get it this
morning. It could be interestino to see.

M&., BERNSTEIN: Could we see that as well? Because,
I think that part of the problem, and I think that this

is == I think Tom is absclutely accurate because part of
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our problem in administering this program across the country
is that manv times, we are not dealing with apples and oranges
We den't have any way of completely figuring out who is
doing a good job and who is maybe in need of some more technic

assistance in terms of deing the best iob that they possibly

“can do because we don't have the proper information.

Dallas' program and, for whatever reason, has
an arpproximate $770 average cost per case, including advice
only cases. If you compare that with your program or even
a similar size program, million dollar program ocut in
California, that has a& $117 cost per case, there's got to
be a reason.

Now, mavbe there's a very valid reason for it
but, right now, these apples and oranges simply are not
making a very good fruit salad.

MS. BARCO: I do want to say one thing about Mr.
Wallace's comment, and I think this ties up perhaps with
what Mr. Smegal said. I don't think I can read that far,
but on your suggestion that we get referrals directly, I
think, as I would have to say in fairness to your idea,
you're coming into a situation where perhaps it's a disadvan-
tage, but we have in place an entity that has a tradition,
a background, and so forth, of working with lawyers.

Now, vou talk about cases and that scrt of thing,

but I'm going to have to say that my judgment, my idea would
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be that the job she does is not simply administrative. It
goes beyond that. She keeps informed of what lawyers are -
good at what. She has a lawyerly way of looking at the
whole business, and she is working very closely with this
other lawyer, who is the chairman of the committee and a
very capable man.

Now, the process of just zipping something in,
first ¢of all, i don't think the lawvers will réspond as
well. They don't have the degree of accountability, and
I don't think the progress in the end, in the way that you
can't measure at all, will be as good.

I think our way of doing it is superior and has
some professionalism to it, which is often lacking in the
way it works, and I'm not saying that you can do a lot better
in other situations, but we have the acgountability of the
profession there at all times, which means a great deal,

I think.

CHATIRMAN WALLACE: Are there any other questions
from members of the committee? Board members that are sitting
in with us this morning?

MR. SMEGAL: I just want to say that it is not
inconsistent with anything I said. The poiﬁt I would make
is I think'you really should classify her time to the extent
she's a lawyer in handling ==~

MS. BARCO: I agree.
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MR. BMEGAL: -- these cases. They have a different
costs than the ones that Cordon is doing out of his office,
and once vou recognize that, you lock a lot better. You're
not a 5110 & case, you're $20 a case for those you're handling
and the onas she's handling have some other number that
is more than a $110, and I think that's only right.

I think if you've got a salary in there, the cost
of the case is going to be more, and I think what you should
do is look to Kerthwest and get them to understand that
they've got a half a lawyer out there working the circuit,
who happens t¢ be in your coffice and we should acccunt for
her differently for the part of her time that she's actually

handling intake cases, é&oing the cases hersel:.

MS. BARCO: I think the problem is a little different

than that. I'm not sure enough to comment on it, but I
don't think it's a matter of our cost per case. I think
it's more a cuestion of the organizational mesh that's the
problem here. I think their perception is, if I gather
it correctly is, i1f there's lawyer staff, it has to be their
staffl.

I think that's the problen,

MR. SCHETROMA: Northwest did not discuss the
cost per csae.

MS. BARCC: Newver.

MR, SCHEETROMA: To the extent that we tried to
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calculate it to get a feel for whether we were doing right.
We were assured that we were doing their numbers wrong,
and we have -- I can't even conceive of what ycur problem
is like because I know the problems in getting the same
number on the same thing within one program. I could not
even conceive of what vou poor people put up with.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: We haven't figured it out vet.
We have been here very long. We make no promiées.

MR. MILLER: We gave them the same type of figures.
Vie asked the quesﬁion cver and over again. What came up
in our program in the year's experience that now causes
vou to changé your mind to say we're not going to do it
this way. The answer, basically, I think, is a.philosophical
one. They believed more in Judicare. I gave it to you
before, that we're getting more than our 14 percent on the
PAI money and, therefore, that can't go, that if yvou're
pro bono, you've got to be pro bono.

Mr. Wallace's question, you don't need that middle
layer of administrator, those kinds of things were the kinds
of things we faced. Cost was not, in our view, ever discussed

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: We thank you for being -- I'm
SOYYY.

MR. MENDEZ: I'm curious. Northwest did have
a positive sense of -- 14 ?ercent ol the popﬁlation base.

What about the poverty po@ulation base?
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MR. MILLER: That is 14 percent. Crawford County
represents 14 percent of the eligibkle c¢lients in their system,
their ten county system.

MR. MEMNDEZ: NKow, with regard to the Northwest
legal, how many attorneys and how manv clients from vour
county sit on their board of directors?

MR. SCHETROMA: WE have three attorneys.

MR. MENDEZ: Sitting on their board of directors?

MR. SCHETROMA: Yes.

MR. MENDEZ: From your county?

MR. SCHETROMA: Yes,

MR. MENDEZ: Are they participating in your program?

MR, - SCEETRCMA: Oh, yes.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: How big is theilr board of director

They've got --

ME. SCHETROMA: It's an ever~-changing number.
It has to be over, I would guess over, thirty. There's
a core group of about twenty that get together. It's very
difficult to estimate.

ME. MILLER: VYes, and there are client constituents
on -- whe are active. They don't acgree with our bar. I
shouldn't have-said that, but I'm geing to tell vou, be
honest with you. They somehow feel that -- are we talking
about the atorneys ~-

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: No, nc. The clients
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MR, MILLER: The clients. I think that the money
has to come through Northwest programs. You don't want
to give or begin at the bar.

MR. SCHETROMA: I found out at our last board
meeting last week that someone --

MR, MILLER: People in our community.

MR. SCHETROMA: =-- to0ld one cf the pac members
that the MWLS office coulédn't adeguately service the client
because we had taken their furniture, when we opened our
office, vou know. It's unfortunate. It's the kind of thing
thét we're sensitive to, and we do not want to be in a funding
fioht with an entity that will do that in our community.

We can do our charity, we can do our professional
responsibility on our own. |

MR. MENDEZ: Just out cf curiosity, would yvou
be willing to bid aéainst Northwest?

fR. SCHETROMA: We'd have to consider that at
that length because of the potential. .They will lobby with
their groups, and I'm not sure that's good for the community.

MR. MEMNDEZ: VWell, now, I have a statute that
says thev're not supposed to do that.

MR, SCHETROMA: Well, that's =~-~

MS. BARCO: We don't want a let of hard feelings
in the community. I would say I think this is ssmeth;ng

that would have to be -- my answer would be ves.
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MR. MILLER: Mr. Mendez, my answer would be yes,

MR. MENDEZ: Subjiect, obviously, to bar apnproval

MS. BARZO: But, we don't want a lot of people

coming from our own community, and, you know, we want +o

i

a kind of separation that would be with bad feelings and

that kind of thing, with people who have other problems

because, vou know, there are two levels here workinc.

MR. MILLER: Could I add to something Mr. -—-
a follow-up on what Mr. Mendez said?

I would be wholeheartedly in favor of it because
I believe that 1f vou can deliver high guality legal services
cheaper, we ought to dc it, and vou've got a bar here whe
is willing to throw their services in free, you ocught to
take advantage <f it.

I would point out one thing, though, and that
is that if we bid against Morthwest and prevail, you're
cutting into Northwest's ability to serve those other counties
I know I'm arguing against myself, but there's that --

ME. SCHETROMA: That difference between the 14
that our county gives them of their budget and the 9 they
spend in their system, to the exXtent it doesn't go to waste,
goes somevhere. I can't tell you where that iine is between
waste and somewhere, but it is coing somewhere,

MS. BERMNSTEIM: I want to back-up because I under-
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stood what you ha& said when you were presenting this, one
oI the reasons that they gave you was that thev needed the
money in order to fund Judicare programs in other parts -~-
that you were getting more than your percentage, vou know,
and so forth.

As I understand our requirement, I'm willing to
be told that my reading of our 12 and & half percent reguire-
ment is not what I read it to be, which is that each grantee
should allocate 12 and a half percent and it doesn't have
to be made per county within their -- I mean, it doesn't --

MR. SCHETROMA: OQur éxecutive director took the
position éhat the maximum amount that wouléd be allocated
is 12 and a half percent of the LSC money, not cof the total
procram money, and then there would be a further subdivision
of that moneyv based on the county's participation in the
entire program, so that --

MS. BERNSTEIN: Maybe we should have some -- we
should ask ifor some clarificatiOﬁ between field services
in that county as to whether or not their understanding
of the requirement is accurate and whether they're going
under a misconception.

S0, that's one thing, but the other thing is that

it sounds like you're telling us that they have -- that

they really feel, if they're coing to look at your productivity

and so forth, that they would really be able to show
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that thevy could use more than 12 ané a halfr percent overall
in private attorney involverment and use it to good advantage.
I mean, the reason that they don't feel that they can fund
vou is because they've got other programs that they want
to use the 12 and a half percent on, and that they really
could use more than 12 and a hali percent --

MR. SCHETROMA: Oh, ves.

MS. BERMNSTEIN: =-- in private attorney involvement.

MR. SCHETROMA: Except that's not their policy
to do that.

MR, MILLER: I'm not sure they're saying that.

MS. BARCO: I'm not sure they're saying that either,
Ms. Bernstein.

MR. MENDEZ: Nr. Chairman, I understand that we
have Randyv Chapman, who is the state support coordinatcr
for Pennsylvania in the audience, for many years, and I
woulé@ like to have him come up and answer some guestions
with these gentlemen here.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: I think Mr, Durant has a guestion
first, and then we'll get Mr. -- we will get to yvou second,
Mr. Chapman.

Mr. Durant?

MR. DURANT: Mr. Wallace, I Zust want to know
whether or not Northwest will have the opportunity to respond

to anv of the particular points that have been raised, the
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numbers and whatever.
CHAIRMAN WALLACE: Just to clarify, because we
made this point beiore you came in this morning, we talked
to Northwest on the phone, we're going to get a transcript
of all of this, we're going to give them a chance to tell
us their side of the store.
MER. DRURANT: I say it, not that I'm in any way --
MS. BARCO: No. I think that's a perfectly approprii
way to go.
MR. DURANT: I'm impressed with what you sav,
but I also think that --
MS. BERNSTEIN: Let me add to that that we are
not here to rescolve Northwest's individual problems, but
the policy questions regarding what we're doing on a nationwid

basis, we get a lot of input, you knrow, from field persons

Hh

who have cbviously a vested interest in continuing funding.
It's very important for us to know how the bar feels about
nro bono efforts and whether or not it is being encouraged
or supported by local program activities.

I have -“ust one other -- I just want to ask, what
was the reaction from -~ who did you contact at the ABA?
We have an 2ABA representative here, and I'm coing to put
in a plug for maybe giving another stab at that approach,

who did you contact at the ABA and what was their reaction

te vour proposal?
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MR, MILLER: I can't tell vou the name of the
person. I think it was a lady, and I think they contacted
us because Erie was having a prdblem with Northwest, and
the ABA apparently has a very -~ has a committee or & staiff
of people whose experts are in the field, and they offered
theilr services in a2 scrt of a mediation role.

They would come to Meadville and sit down with
us and the ABA people and Northwest and try to resolve this,
and we felt it was probably not resoclveable because there's
a basic difference in philosophy, and we have no animosity
towards Northwest; we're talking about them here. They
should have an opportunity to respond. There's né animosity.

If our program is done, we're going to have --
we're lawyers, we'fe professicnals, and we're going to help
the poor. We'll have to work with them, if they're going
to be in the community with us.

MS. BERNSTEIN: I Just noticed the ABA has a certain
amount of money that is available for pro bono projects,
and I just wondered if you had approached them[ you know,
on a grant.

MR. MILLER: I talked to somebody about a grant,
and they suggested, as I recall, state funds, LSC funds.

I'm going to call them back. It just appeared --
MR. DURANT: You don't remember who it was?

MR. MILLER: I don't know.
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MR, MEKDEZ: <Could I ask scme Guesticons of Mr.
Chapman?

CEAIRMAN WALLACE: FPlease.

MR. MENDEZ: Mr. Chapman, we're pleased %o have
you with us, and I'm glad you could be here.

Mr. Chapman, how long were you the director Ior
Pennsylvania?

MR. CHAPMAMN: I was director, actuaily this ties
in real well, because I was director of the state support
program from 1981 until January 1985.

MR. MENDEZ: What are vou presently doing?

MR; CHAPMAN: I'm currently executive directoer

of the Texas legal services center in Austin.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: 1Is that the state support center

there?

ME. CHAPMAN: That's correct.

MR. MEMDEZ: Why d&id you change?

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: No snow in Austin. -

ME. CHAPMAN: Return to the armadillo, I guess.
I went to college in Houston and my parents are Texahs,
and I wanted to get back to the warm weather.

MR. MENDEZ: With regarcd to the state support
center in Pennsylvania, what are the regulations concerning
the cdissemination of information to the private bar?

MR. CHAPMAN: Wwell, I wanted tco address this and
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address the question that vou -~ .

MR. MEMDEZ: Well, if you would answer my questions
first, and then we'll let you -~ .

MR. CHAFMANM: Well, I served until I left Pennsylvan]
as the vice-chairman cof the committee on public service
te the indigent headed by the state bar, and we established
a policy that information to vro bono or to county bar
associations would be handled through local programs.

In Meadville, for example, let's take the area
of training, there is -- was an attorney in the office when
I was there, named Edith Benson. She was our training
responsible person. We negotiated with the PBI, the
Fennsgylvania Bar Institute, that Fhe CLE coordinator Qf
the state bar, tc reduce the admissions so that all the
pro bono-attorneys, for example, in Meadville, should have
been notified of training opportunities with respect to
PBI programs which had an interest in poverty law.

Obviously, the PBI, the state.bar, did not allow
anyone tc go at a reduced fee for all.progiams, but simply
those dealing with poverty law. We held bankruptcy training
and, again, I assumed this was one of the programs that
was -- that you were referring to.

We held bankruptcy training in Pittsburgl, and
we asked all the programs tc encourage private bar participati

Also, I would add that we -- that there was an ABR Pro bono
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conference, I believe it was your staff person that vou're
referring to, was in touch with me about that. I did a
state-wide survey, Mr. Mendez, on pro bqﬁo and Sudicare
participation, and the Meadville program, Crawford County
program, was one of the best, was cne of the better programs
in the state.

So, it cbmes as news to me that maybe they don't
think of the law coordination center as the state'support
program because we aren't called state support.

ME. MENDEZ: Did you send out information to private

attorneys that are on the pro bono list?

Mk. CHAPMAN: That are on our mailing list. The
mailing lists are provided by the lecal program.

MR. MENDEZ: Are you -- ladies and gentlemen,
&re vou on the mailing lists?

MR, SCHETROMA: I am not that I know of.

MR. MILLER: I don't believe I am.

M8, BARCO: I am not.

MR. MENDEZ: You aren't on it either.

Now, did you mail ocut information corncerninc national
support ceﬁters to attorneys that are on pro bene lists?

MR. CHAPMAN: Not as concerning national support
centers, no. -That's ~=- my understanding is the naticnal
support centers worked directly with the local programs

ané we set up the pro bono panels.
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This is, I would say unigue situation, but, an
unusual situation in Pennsylvania, where you have a separately
operated pro bono ‘program. My office was in Lancaster,
and it was a much more cooperative type of arrangement.

There was & pro bono coordinatér, half time, working for
about the same salary, that would physically come down to
the legal aid office, doc intake,; accept referrals, and make
whatever referrals, handle a number of cases on his own,
and refer them out.

There were ninety percent of the lawyers in Lan-
caster County involved in that program, when I left, and
it was immensely successful. The problems that you hear
today in Crawford County, it's_not a PAI problem, aé I see
it. Rather, in stead, what happened in 1981, 1981 was followi
the election, was in Northwest, there were -- was a large
exit, large turnover, because the project director during
that -—- ﬁhe new president was projecting zero funding for
LsC.

The Senate had passed a resolution for §75 million.
Large numbers of people were laid off. Libraries were closed.
COffices were closed, andéd the result was that at the end
of 1281, when the worst scenario didn't happen, they had
accumulated a huge funding balance, and then the guestion
was how do we ~- what do we do with the fund balance.

Joe Burt, the director up there, as I understand,
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cerrect me 1f I'm wrong, said well, what can we do with
the fund balance real cuick without making a permanent increase
in staffing.

After a lot of negotiations, approximately a vear
with LSC, they talked about computers, they talked about
pay, all kinds of stuff, the result was to establish these
Judicare panels in the outlying offices. They funded the
Judicare ranels, and it l;ft, I think, an unfortunate situation
with the pro bono program, and this is where the focus --
I agree with the members. This is where the focus should
have been initially, and what you'‘re hearing is not a FPAI
proklem, it's & fund balance situation where the program,
where the program had to --

MR. MENDEZ: Well, I beg to differ with you. To
me, we have a communication problem bécause'these people
that are doing the private attorney that are invelved as
private attorneys are not receiving information from your
group. All three of them ére cbviously active. They are
not receiving any of the information from ﬁhe national support
cents and don't even know what those are, and that, to me,
ig a communication problem that we should set about to address,
and it seems to me -- I have one other guestion fcr you.

How &o we get this list of private attorneys that

are onr this prc bono panel to receive all of the materials

that your croup should be sending out?

Acme Reporting Company

1202) 82B-43B8




[

12

-1

10

11

12

13

14

16

17

18

19

20
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single attorney in the state.
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"‘R. CHAPMAN: We ~- obviously, we don't send material

to every -- even our own staff attorneys that are working

to everybody. We send them to the project director and
to each of the local offices. It's the responsibility of
our local offices to disseminate, to disseminate the informatiq

For example, if, on their pro bong anel, theyv
have ten'attorneys that handle bankruptcy cases, those ten
people, not everyone in the bar association needs to be
papered to death, those ten people should have been alerted
to the bankruptcy training that we coordinated.

I think I agree with vou, the communication --
there may be a communication problem. I think the responsibil]
though, ¢of inveolving the private bar, lies with the local
program, and of identifying resources. We simply can't

afford to send note -- notices of everything we do to every

MR. MENDEZ: I would just ask the panel if they
have any comments?

MR. MILLER: Mr. Mendez, it could be a fund balance
problem. I've often wondered, in my spare time, why we
were funded for 538,500 for one year. There may be better
ways of involving our bar, but --

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: This was the way they'd be.

We thank vyou very much.
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MR. SMEGAL: I do have a question. Isn't this
sort of representative of PAI problems? BHere, vou've got
a circumstance where you've got a pro bonc bar who wants
to participate and we're not going to give a local program
credit for the total loan program, are we, under our PAI,
under our MBAI --

ME. BERNSTEIN: Yes.

MR.VCHAPMAN: i think we would. I think we would.

MR. SMEGAL: 385 would go into the Judicare program?

MS. BERNSTEIN: YEs.

MR. CHAPMAN: It certainly should. I think --

MR. SMEGAL: It isn't a PAI program then.

MR. CHAPMAN: Part of the feluctance may be
having establishes these Judicare panels in the other counties
and the fact that you have a representative beoard up there
from cther counﬁies, is that -- as I understand the testimony
today is that it would be putting -~ 1t would be viewed
by some as putting disproporticnate resources.

¥Mow, with respect toc one other guestion that was
raised, again, drawing from my experience in the cenﬁral
Pennsylvania area, the -- was that even in times of emergency
intake, the type of cases that are handléd by the local
program are very different than are referred to the -- at
least in this area, to the pro bono attorneys, although

we had ninety percent participating, they generally could
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not handle the emergency lockout; the spouse abuse where
something needs to be done vesterday, in essence.
The emergency.

Also, our former bar president, state bar president,
Charles Keller, pointed out is you all might be the expert
on feood stamps and AFDC and other state programs and I want
to veolunteer my services where they can do the best good
or I'm familiar with the types of cases. When you go on
emergency intake, that generally means the type of thing
where there needs to be an overnight writ or the type of
case -=- Or the.type cf basgic government benefit where somebody
is completely cut off SS8I. Somebeody is -- or, for example,
in a utility stoppage, most private attorneys rarely, if
ever, wouldrsee a utility termination case, vet 'in Pennsylvanig
the PUC has a whole host of regulations governing that,
and governing the appeals process.

S0, I would say in terms ©of even a coOst per case
basis, you're going to see a lot of differences between
what the cases are that would normally be served by any
PAT program and by the local program.

MS. BERNSTEIN: Would you all agree with that
in terms of the -- because this is not what I heard
earlier in terms of the differences in the costs in the

kinds of cases?

MK. SCHETROMA: I don't think that -- I think
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it's true that if they are on emergency intake, they are
taking a consistent load of shorit-term cases. I think we
might have a case here of the publicly funded bars view
the private bar as something more relaxed and passive because
I know my private clients have no problem in the world in
expecting something done yesterday, and I can tell him that
although public utility law is a true arcane law, I happen
to represent one, a public utility lawver has no more fun
in the world than when he gets referred a shut~off case
for another public utility because we never have the luxury
of being on that sgide of the law, to use the law that we
know.

I mean, we have this expertise out there. Food
stamps, 1 know nothing. I don't believe that I am sufficiently
dull that if I had an emergency problem that I cannot go
to the law library and find the law and be.in business,

MR. MILLER: I think we could handle emergencies
with eighty or ninety lawvers better than somebody can handle
one. However, I do agree that there are areas of the law
that are peculiar to the poor, that their staff attorneys
may be much more affluent in than we are.

MS. BERNSTEIN: DMore efficient. Yes.

MRK. MILLER: I'm willing to admit that.

MS. BERNSTEIN: Okay. There's one other thing

I wanted to bring up with vou, and this is just a suggestiorn,
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and you may have already pursued it. But, you may or may
not krow that by the legal services corporation act and
regulations, sixty percent of the membership of the board
of directors of any grantee 1s to be made up of attorneys
representing the majority bar in the locality.

Therefore, I would suggest that vou get in touch
with the bar associations in ycour neighboring counties
and get some increased undgrstanding about what you, vour
purposes are, what their purposes are, how they feel about
Judicare, how they feel about pro bono, and just increase
the communication out there with these bar associations
because yours is cbviously extremely active, and mavbe we
can get some more leverage in some other counties as well.

I know you're concerned in your county, but --

MR. MILLER: We have met with Erie, and if we
were to make a bid, it might be Erie and Crawiford bidding
for those two counties.

Erie has got some fundamental concerns about the
area, too. 50, we have communicated.

MS. BERNSTEIN: Ckay.

MR. MILLER: But, vour point is well taken. We
probably ought to do more of it.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: Do we have any more gquestions?

MR. MENDEZ: I would only like them to speak with
Mr. Broccoletti after they are off, who is sitting over
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here in the tan suit by the pillar.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: We thank you for being with :
us. You all can stay with us, joiﬁ us in the audience.

We'll be finished in just a minute. Ms. Eisenberg, apparently
vou've got a comment?

MS. EISENBERG: I believe Ms. Bernstein has focused
on the regulation on the governing board requires that sixty
percent of the board be lawyers, and of those sixty percent,
fifty percent must be bar association.

MS. BERNSTEIN: You're absolutely right. Thank
you.

CHATIRMAN WALLACE: Thank you, ma‘am.

MS. EISENBERG: You're welcome.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: We are down to agendq‘item
number 5 at this point, and we're also close to lunch.

{(Discussion cff the record.)

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: The acting general counsel
has suggested that in dealing with other regulations adopted
as of April 27th, we bught to get a memo on that, and we
would like that, if not in ocur board book, by the next meeting,
if you all can put a memorandum together, so we can start
to look at it.

We'd appreciate it. Before we close, is there
anyone who has got any further comments on things we've

heard this morning?
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{No response)

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: Thank you for being here with
us. We apologize for not having one of our witnesses here.
We will take written comﬁents from Mr. Smith. We hope --
and we hope to take some action on this next month.

Thank you &l1l, and we will enter a motion to adiourn.

MS. MILLER: I so move.

CHAIRMAN WALLACE: Is there a second?

MR. MENDEZ: Second.

CHATRMAN WALLACE: All in favor, say ave.

(Chorus of ayes.)

CEAIRMAN WALLACE: Opposed?

(No response)

CHAiRMAN WALLACE: The motion carries. The meeting
is édjourned. We thank you. |

(Whereupon, at 11:35 a.m., the hearing was

~concluded.)
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